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From: Farrell, Jenny E.

To: Gregg, Jeff

Cc: Cogburn, Carly

Subject: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

Date: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:06:23 AM

Attachments: Case Specific Review Form FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc..pdf
image001.png

FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Draft Inspection Report.pdf
20230731 162922.ipa

Good Morning,

Please see attached the draft inspection report, additional correspondence from the facility, and CSR
for Southern Oil Recovery Inc. (FLRO00216697) for your review and comments.

Thank you,

Jenny E. Farrell
Environmental Manager
Compliance Assurance Program
Central District
Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us
Office: 407.897.4173

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:38 AM

To: Farrell, Jenny E. <Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: FLRO00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Case Specific Review

Hi Jenny,

Attached is my draft inspection report with the case specific classification review form. They are
both ready to be sent to Jeff Gregg to see if Division concurs with our decision to not take formal
enforcement against the facility considering all that was accomplished. | have also attached the
letter from Kerry, one of the owners, if you think it will help their case.

Please let me know if | need to supply any other information if questions are asked.
Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH
Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320




mailto:Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Check Case Review Type:
0 Case Specific Classification Review

Enforcement Case Review

Current Date: Inspection Date: Inspector:
August 1, 2023 June 6, 2023 Carly Cogburn
EPA ID: FLR000216697

Facility Name: Southern Oil Recovery, Inc

Facility Address: 1221 Mullet Lake Park Road

Reference Links:

Alleged Violation Citation/Regulator Reference | Manual | Potential | Extent of | Check All That Apply
Guide for Harm | Deviation

1. e . Repeat Violations
62-71'0.401"(6). Fal!LIJIre to label used oil 1103 _ . j Actual or substantial
containers "used oil Minor Major E exposure to HW

constituents

Comments: (Optional)

2. . Eai ; ; Repeat Violations
62-_710.500(4). Failure to display a valid 26 _ _ j Actual or substantial
registration. Minor Minor |: exposure to HW

constituents

Comments: (Optional)

. . . . Repeat Violations

3. 62-710.510(2): Fa_llure to identify the used oil 36 _ ; Actual or substantial
type code, used oil end use code, and Minor Moderate | | exposure to HW
destination facility on record keeping form. constituents

Comments: (Optional)

. . Repeat Violations

4. 62-71_0.850"(5)(a): l_:a!lure Eo label used oil filter 130 _ _ j Actual or substantial
containers "used oil filters Minor Major E exposure to HW

constituents

Comments: (Optional)

5. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Actual or substantial
Moderate Major exposure to HW

constituents

Comments: (Optional)

6. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. . Actual or substantial
Minor Minor
exposure to HW
constituents
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Hazardous Waste Program
CASE REVIEW FORM

Comments: (Optional)
Failed to close two boxes of universal waste lamps.

7. Repeat Violations

j Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Minor Moderate

Comments: (Optional)

8. I:l Repeat Violations
[ ]

. Mi Actual or substantial
Minor inor exposure to HW
constituents

Comments: (Optional)

9. Repeat Violations

I:l Actual or substantial
exposure to HW

constituents

Moderate Minor

Comments: (Optional)

Repeat Violations
Actual or substantial
exposure to HW
constituents

10.

L]

Minor Minor

Comments: (Optional)

DWM Notes:

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.
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Florida Department of
Environmental Protection

Hazardous Waste Inspection Report

FACILITY INFORMATION:
Facility Name: Southern Oil Recovery Inc

On-Site Inspection Start Date: 06/06/2023 On-Site Inspection End Date: 06/06/2023
ME ID#: 118397 EPA ID#: FLR000216697

Facility Street Address: 1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd, Geneva, Florida 32732-9695
Contact Mailing Address: 1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd, Geneva, Florida 32732
County Name: Seminole Contact Phone: (407) 349-9132

NOTIFIED AS:
Non-Handler, Transporter, Used QOil

WASTE ACTIVITIES:
Generator: Non-Handler Transporter: Commercial Waste Used Oil: Transporter

INSPECTION TYPE:
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transporter Facility
Routine Inspection for Used Oil Transfer Facility Facility

INSPECTION PARTICIPANTS:
Principal Inspector: Carly Cogburn, Inspector
Other Participants: Gina Laddick, Inspector, Kerry Welborn, Owner, Mike Welborn, Owner

LATITUDE / LONGITUDE: Lat 28° 46' 1.297" / Long 81° 8' 59.42"
NAIC: 562998 - All Other Miscellaneous Waste Management Services
TYPE OF OWNERSHIP: Private

Introduction:

On June 6, 2023, Carly Cogburn and Gina Laddick, Florida Department of Environmental Protection (FDEP or
Department), inspected Southern Oil Recovery, Inc. (Southern Oil or Facility) located at 1221 Mullet Lake Park
Road, Geneva, Florida, for compliance with state and federal used oil regulations. The facility was represented
by Mike and Kerry Welborn, Owners.

Southern Oil Recovery, Inc., is registered as a used oil transporter, used oil filter transporter, used oil transfer
facility, and used oil filter transfer facility with a registration expiration date of June 30, 2023. The facility is
assigned EPA identification number FLR000216697.

Inspection History (past five years)

The facility was inspected in July 2021 by the Department for compliance with state and federal used oil
transporter and transfer requirements. Violations included failing to notify as a used oil transfer facility and
failing to annually register with the state of Florida. The facility was also inspected in April 2019 by the
Department for compliance with state and federal used oil transportation requirements and no potential
violations were noted at that time.

Process Description:
Used oil is picked up from off-site customers and transported to the facility utilizing a pump truck. Used oil filters
are transported from off-site locations to the facility as well.

On a concrete pad, were over 82 containers of used oil and used oil filters missing the label “Used Oil” or “Used
Oil Filters” [62-710.401(6), F.A.C., [62-710.850(5)(A), F.A.C.]. Kerry was unable to tell the inspectors which
containers contained used oil or used oil filters and she was unsure of how long the containers had been on the
pad.
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Southern Oil Recovery Inc Inspection Report

Inspection Date: 06/06/2023

Records
Insurance has an expiration date of 09/23/2023.

The most recent training of employees occurred 02/22/2023.

On June 6, 2023, the following were requested from Kerry Welborn:

- Photo documentation of all containers that contain used oil to be labeled “Used Oil”

- Photo documentation of all containers that contain used oil filters to be labeled “Used Oil Filters”

- Photo documentation of clear aisle space to be able to view the conditions of the containers and to view
labels

- A photo of the valid registration form and identification number posted in a prominent location [62-710.500(4),
F.A.C]

- The record keeping form observed does not include the type code or end use code. Additionally, the end
destination is not clearly indicated on the 2022 and 2023 records reviewed. Please provide a document showing
a new form that includes the missing elements required by 62-710.510, F.A.C. [62-710.510(1)(d) and 62-
710.510(1)(f), F.A.C]

- Documentation to demonstrate how the Facility is tracking the used oil so that they are abiding by the 35-
storage day holding time period.

On July 10, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted the following to the Department:
- A photo of the valid registration form and identification number posted in a prominent location.

On July 31, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted the following to the Department:

- Photo documentation showing containers that have contents in them are labeled as used oil or as used oil
filters

- Photo documentation showing the concrete pad containing the containers are cleared of debris, excess
containers not in use, and adequate aisle space to observe the used oil and used oil filter containers.

- A statement stating the facility will be using DEP Form 62-710.901(2) going forward, and that the from will be
used to track how long used oil and used oil filters are on site.

- A copy of the DEP Form 62-710.901(2) in use by the facility.

New Potential Violations and Areas of Concern:

Violations

Type: Violation

Rule: 62-710.401(6)

Explanation: No person may store used oil in tanks or containers unless they are clearly labeled with

the words "used oil" are in good condition (no severe rusting, apparent structural defects
or deterioration), and not leaking (no visible leaks). If tanks or containers are not stored
inside a structure, the contents shall be closed, covered or otherwise protected from the
weather.

Southern Oil Recovery Inc. failed to clearly label containers "used oil."

Corrective Action: On July 31, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted photo documentation to the Department
showing used oil containers are now labeled with the words "used oil."
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Inspection Date: 06/06/2023

Type: Violation
Rule: 62-710.500(4)
Explanation: Each registered person shall display the validated registration form and identification

Corrective Action:

number in a prominent place at each facility location.

Southern Oil Recovery Inc. failed to post a valid registration form and identification
number in a prominent location.

On July 10, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted photo documentation showing a valid
registration form with an identification number is posted in a prominent location.

Type: Violation
Rule: 62-710.510(1)
Explanation: Each registered person shall maintain records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2), "Used Qil

Corrective Action:

and Used Oil Filter Record Keeping Form," effective date April 23, 2013, or on
substantially equivalent forms which contain at least the same information as the
Department form.

Southern Oil Recovery Inc. failed to clearly identify used oil type code, used oil end use
code, and the destination facility on their record keeping form.

On July 31, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted a statement to the Department that DEP
form 62-710.901(2) will be used going forward. Ms. Welborn also submitted a copy of
the form in use at their facility.

Type: Violation
Rule: 62-710.850(5)(a)
Explanation: All persons storing used oil filters shall store used oil filters in above ground containers

Corrective Action:

which are clearly labeled "Used Qil Filters," and which are in good condition (no severe
rusting, apparent structural defects or deterioration) with no visible oil leakage. The
containers shall be sealed or otherwise protected from weather and stored on an oil-
impermeable surface.

Southern Oil Recovery Inc. failed to label all containers for used filters as "used filters."

On July 31, 2023, Kerry Welborn submitted photo documentation to the Department
showing used oil filter containers are now labeled with the words "used oil filters."

Conclusion:

Southern Oil Recovery, Inc was inspected as a used oil and used oil filter transporter and as a used oil and
used oil filter transfer facility and was not in compliance at that time.







Southern Oil Recovery Inc Inspection Report
Inspection Date: 06/06/2023

1.0: Pre-Inspection Checklist

Requirements:

The requirements listed in this section provide an opportunity for the Department's inspector to indicate the

Page 4 of 5

conditions found at the time of the inspection. A "Not Ok" response to a requirement indicates either a potential
violation of the corresponding rule or an area of concern that requires more attention. Both potential violations
and areas of concern are discussed further at the end of this inspection report.

Note: Checklist items with shaded boxes are for informational purposes only.

Item No. [ Pre-Inspection Review Yes [No |N/A
1.1 Has the facility notified with correct status? 262.18(a) 4
1.2 Has the facility notified of change of status? 62-730.150(2)(b) v
1.3 Did the facility conduct a waste determination on all wastes generated? 262.11 4
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Southern Oil Recovery Inc Inspection Report

Inspection Date: 06/06/2023

Signed:

A hazardous waste compliance inspection was conducted on this date, to determine your facility's compliance
with applicable portions of Chapters 403 & 376, F.S., and Chapters 62-710, 62-730, 62-737 & 62 -740 Florida
Administrative Code (F.A.C.). Portions of the United States Environmental Protection Agency's Title 40 Code of
Federal Regulations (C.F.R.) 260 - 279 have been adopted by reference in the state rules under Chapters 62-

730 and 62-710, F.A.C

Carly Cogburn
Principal Investigator Name

e

Principal Investigator Signature

Inspector

Principal Investigator Title

DEP 08/03/2023

Organization Date

Gina Laddick
Inspector Name

Inspector
Inspector Title

DEP
Organization

Kerry Welborn
Representative Name

Owner
Representative Title

Southern Oil Recovery Inc
Organization

NOTE: By signing this document, the Site Representative only acknowledges receipt of this Inspection Report
and is not admitting to the accuracy of any of the items identified by the Department as "Potential Violations" or

areas of concern.

Mike Welborn
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

Report Approvers:

Approver:

Inspection Approval Date:










Southern Oil Recovery Inc.
1221 Mullet Lake Park Road
Geneva, Florida 32732
407-349-9683
SouthernQil@aol.com

Department of Environmental Protection
Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPN
Environmental Specialist ||

Central District

July 31, 2023
RE: Post inspection follow up
Carly,

Pursuant to the onsite inspection and our conversation in June of 2023. Prior to the inspection | was not
informed of the record keeping form (710.9), which | will use from now on, as instructed by you and Gina. By using this
form, | will keep a close track of how many days the waste is on site.

| have all intentions of staying in compliance and ask for your consideration of my extenuating circumstances.

my husband has been plagued with significant life threatening catastrophic medical problems. My Husband’s
health has been deteriorating since his near fatal stroke in January of 2022. During the following months we lost a
significate number of customers due to his inability to work.

As of now | alone have the burden of taking care of all his medical needs and running the company’s day-to-day
activities, trying to keep the business from complete failure.

Trying to get things back to normal, with some improvements in his health, my husband attempted to work. A few
months later in December 2022 he was admitted into the hospital with near death heart failure and the doctors had to
install 2 heart defibrillator.

During his recuperation, February 2023 he wanted to ride with me in the truck and fell off having a near fatal
concussion which took him a month to be released from the hospital.

April 2023 the doctor operated on his heart doing an ablation procedure for improvement.

June 18" he was again admitted into the hospital for an operation removing bone from his foot caused from
diabetes and infections. Which has been ongoing since 2018 having several operations over these years.

My husband’s Job was to drive the truck and keep track of all the incoming and outgoing waste. Since the
defibrillator was installed, he is no longer qualified for a CDL and is no longer able to work at all. This has forced me to
take care of the office and drive the truck. All of this has put a significant burden on me trying to manage my time between
my husband in the hospital and managing the business. As things got easier for me to take care of, | was able to see how
some things where over looked and | have been working on making improvements for over the last six months

Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

Thank You ,












From: Ashwood, Janet

To: Cogburn, Carly

Subject: EPA ID FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:23:08 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Not yet!

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24,2023 2:17 PM

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood @FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: EPA ID FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc

HiJanet,

| am reaching out regarding Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Have they submitted a new registration form
for 20237 Or their insurance from 2022 or 20237

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
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:17:05 PM
Attachments: image001.png

They have submitted the Insurance form as of 6/5/2023 but | need to review it.
They are in the process of either registering online or they may sent the paper
registration.

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:12 PM

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA ID FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc

Hi Janet,

Can you please confirm if Southern Qil Recovery has submitted a new registration form for 2023 and
if they have also submitted their insurance?

Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

407-897-4320

From: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24,2023 2:23 PM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: EPA ID FLRO00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc

Not yet!

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:17 PM

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




mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov




From: Ashwood, Janet

To: Cogburn, Carly

Subject: EPA ID FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:18:32 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Sounds great, thank you!

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:18 PM

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood @FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA ID FLRO00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc

Thank you! | will be in touch a the end of the month to confirm documentations again.

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
Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:17 PM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogbhurn@FloridaDEP.gov>
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
Subject: RE: EPA ID FLR0O00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc

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
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:23 PM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: EPA ID FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc

Not yeft!

From: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:17 PM

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet. Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>
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
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From: Cogburn, Carly

To: Ashwood, Janet

Subject: EPA ID FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc
Date: Monday, April 24, 2023 2:16:00 PM
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

Environmental Specialist Il

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320
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From: Cogburn, Carly

To: Farrell, Jenny E.

Subject: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. Case Specific Review

Date: Thursday, August 3, 2023 8:38:00 AM

Attachments: Case Specific Review Form FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc..pdf

image001.png
FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. Draft Inspection Report.pdf
20230731 162922.ipg

HiJenny,

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







Page 2 of 5
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







From: Wilson, Kaitlynn M on behalf of DEP_CD

To: southernoil@aol.com

Cc: Cogburn, Carly; Ammon, Pamela; Hess, Nathan

Subject: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. Hazardous Waste Inspection Report and In Compliance Letter
Date: Wednesday, August 23, 2023 8:56:38 AM

Greetings,

The Department of Environmental Protection is using electronic correspondence
rather than paper mail to deliver documents faster while reducing costs and waste.
Please click on the link below to access the above referenced document in OCULUS,
the Department of Environmental Protection’s electronic document management
system.

https://depedms.dep.state.fl.us:443/Oculus/serviet/shell?command=getEntity&[guid=2.496032.1]&
profile=Discovery Compliance]

To access the documents in OCULUS:
1. Click on the link to open OCULUS at the Login screen.
2. Click on PUBLIC OCULUS login to view the search results screen.

3.  Click the arrow button next to view in the Operations drop-down menu to open
and view the document in its native format. Most OCULUS documents are in .pdf
format. Acrobat Reader is required to read the document. The free reader can be

downloaded from http://www.adobe.com/products/reader.html.

If you are interested in reviewing documents from the Department’s Information
Portal, you can access the portal at

http://prodenv.dep.state.fl.us/DepNexus/public/searchPortal.
Thank you for your attention to this matter.
Sincerely,

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District Office

PLEASE NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Electronic communications regarding state
business are public records available upon request. Your e-mail communications may therefore be
subject to public disclosure.
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From: Cogburn, Carly

To: Farrell, Jenny E.

Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:52:00 PM
Attachments: image005.png

image009.png

HiJenny,

| will be speaking with Michael about potential corrections.

Thanks,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist ||

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320

From: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:16 PM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Valentine, Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>
Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

Hi Carly,

Can you please review Sarah Keith’s comments and address them if needed.
Thanks

Susan Horlick

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Permitting & Compliance Assistance Program

Hazardous Waste Transporter and Mercury
Registration Coordinator

Susan.horlick@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8778

From: Valentine, Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 11:22 AM
To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>; Ashwood, Janet
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<Janet.Ashwood @FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaramillo, Nathalie <Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Austin,
Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

Susan,

| also concur with the District, but | did notice that on the Case Review Form, for violation #1, the
Manual Guide should be 144 (instead of 103), and they should include the Harm Ranking form for
violations #1, #3, and #4. Also, | think violation #3 should list line 37 as the Manual Guide (instead of
line 36).

Sarah Keith Valentine
Environmental Consultant
Waste Compliance Assistance Program

Sarah.K.Valentine@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: 850.245.8782

From: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 3:19 PM

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaramillo, Nathalie
<Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Austin, Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>; Valentine,

Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>
Cc: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

I agree with the distract. All violations have been corrected and I totally understand the
medical hardship involved. Who would like to take a second look?

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

From: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov>
Sent: Friday, August 11, 2023 10:54 AM
To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Ashwood, Janet <Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Valentine, Sarah K
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<Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>; Jaramillo, Nathalie <Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov>;
Austin, Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

Good morning Susan,
Please conduct the initial review. Thank you.

Respectfully,
Jeff Gregg

Environmental Manager

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

Division of Waste Management

Hazardous and Solid Waste Compliance Assistance Program

Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov
Office: (850) 245-8816

Website: Hazardous Waste Management

From: Farrell, Jenny E. <Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2023 7:06 AM

To: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

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
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From: Horlick, Susan

To: Cogburn, Carly
Cc: Valentine, Sarah K
Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:15:52 PM
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
<Janet.Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaramillo, Nathalie <Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Austin,
Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

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

From: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>
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

To: Gregg, leff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>

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

Subject: FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Case Specific Review

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
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From: southernoil

To: Cogburn, Carly
Subject: FW: Labeled containers
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:16:09 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------

From: southernoil <southernoil@aol.com>
Date: 7/31/23 12:01 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: carly.cogburn@floridadep.com
Subject: FW: Labeled containers

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------

From: southernoil <southernoil@aol.com>

Date: 7/30/23 3:54 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: carly.cogburn@floridadep.com, gina.laddick@floridadep.gov
Subject: Labeled containers

Carly,
Here is a picture of the containers organized and labeled as instructed.

Kerry Welborn
Southern Oil Recovery Inc

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
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From: southernoil@aol.com

To: Cogburn, Carly
Subject: Fw: Docs
Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:14:18 AM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: southernoil <southernoil@aol.com>

To: "gina.laddick@floridadep.gov" <gina.laddick@floridadep.gov>; "carly.cogburn@floridadep.com"
<carly.cogburn@floridadep.com>

Sent: Thursday, June 22, 2023 at 01:17:23 PM EDT

Subject: Docs

| Posted the new permit for you to see. | have not seen any emails from you yet for the improvements |
need to take care of.

Although | am in need of more time since my husband is back in the hospital.
Thank You for all your help.
Kerry Welborn

Southern Oil Recovery Inc
407-509-9683

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
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From: southernoil@aol.com

To: Cogburn, Carly

Cc: Laddick, Gina

Subject: Fw: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:44:23 PM

Attachments: Untitled

6b552d7dd6bfb3faee3b50679f26¢8.pdf
277f6d5118454cd2ebe381a5a617be85.pdf
UsedOilRule 1.pdf

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or
responding to this email.

Carly,
here is the form | used to track the used oil and oil filters.

| think | can get the rest done by Monday, but if | could get one extra week. | am 100% sure | will be
in comliance with you.

Thank you

Kerry Welborn
Southern Oil Recovery Inc
407-509-9683

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "southernoil@aol.com" <southernoil@aol.com>

Cc: "epost_hwreg@dep.state.fl.us" <epost_hwreg@dep.state.fl.us>; "used.oil@dep.state.fl.us" <used.oil@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 at 05:38:46 PM EDT

Subject: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF Ron DeSantis

- ] .
Environmental Protection overnor

Jeanette Nuiiez
Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road Lt. Governor
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Shawn Hamilton

Secretary

Receipt for Submission

June 17, 2023
Kerry Welborn
Southern Oil Recovery Inc
1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd

Geneva, FL 32732 9695
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF
Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Talahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Ron DeSantis

Governor

Jeanette Nufiez
Lt. Governor

Shawn Hamilton

Secretary

Kerry Welborn
Southern Oil Recovery Inc
1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd

Geneva, FL 32732 9695

BE IT KNOWN THAT

Southern Oil Recovery Inc
1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd

Geneva, FL 32732 9695

IS HEREBY REGISTERED AS A USED OIL

Transporter for Hire, Transfer Facility, Filter Transporter, Filter Transfer Facility

pursuant to Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code (F.A.C)
The Department of Environmental Protection hereby issues
Registration Number FLR000216697 on June 17, 2023
Transporter Type: Large For-Hire Transporter

This registration will expire on 06/30/2024

This certificate documents receipt of your annual registration
and annual report. It shall be displayed in a prominent place
at your facility. This certificate and your on-line payment receipt
are your receipts.

June 17, 2023









Department of Environmental Protection

FDEP, MS 4555, 2600 Blair Stone Road Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Qil Filter Handlers*

(*Handlers are any persons subject to the registration requirements of rule 62-710.500 and 62-710.850, F.A.C. [See Section A, Box 5 below])
for reporting period January 1, 2022 through December 31, 2022
Use the information recorded in your Record Keeping Form [62-710.901(2)] or equivalent] to complete this document

SECTION A TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED PERSONS

1. Company Name: Southern Oil Recovery Inc 2. Te|ephone No. (407) 349-9132

Site Address: 1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd

Geneva, FL 32732 3. EPA ID No. FLR000216697

CIcCheck box if any of the above items (1-3) have changed since your last registration

4. Name of person preparing report (please print) _Kerry Welborn

Title Phone number (if different from #2, above) (407) 349-9132

5. Type of operation (check as many as apply to your operations)

Used Oil:[XITransporter [X[Transfer Facility [JCollection Center/Aggregation Point[JProcessor [JMarketer
[C1Burner (of off-specification used oil)

Used Oil Filter: [X]Transporter [x] Transfer Facility O Processor CJEnd User

SECTION B USED OIL (TO BE COMPLETED BY ALL REGISTERED USED OIL HANDLERS. USED OIL FILTER HANDLERS SEE SECTION C)

Automotive Industrial Mixed Total
1. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes collected 02532 0 0 92532
a. In Florida.................
b. From out of state...... 0 0 0 0
C. Beginning INVENTOrY..........oeiiiiiiiii e 5161
d. Total (sum of totals from Lines a+ b + C)..cocvvverrriiiiiiiiiiieee 97693
In State Out of State
2. Amount (in gallons) of Used Oil and Oily Wastes Managed
93959 0
N - Not an end use, transferred to another facility for storage or processing.......
O - Marketed as an on-specification used Oil fu€l..............ccccoeiiiiiieiiii i, 0 0
F - Marketed as an off-specification used oil fuel.............ccccocciiiiniii 0 0
0 0
| - Marketed for an industrial ProCess............ooiiuiiiiiiiiiiii e
B - Burned as an off-specification used oil fuel .............coccceiiiie 0 0
D - Disposed of 0 0
Landfilled. .. ...
Treated at a wastewater treatment unit...................... 0
INCINErated. ... ... 0
3. Total amount (in gallons) of used oil mManaged............cccooviiiiiiii e, 93959 0
4. End of year, on hand estimate (Difference between Lines 1D and Line 3)...................... 3734 0
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SECTION C USED OIL FILTERS (OPTIONAL) (USE TABLE BELOW FOR CONVERSIONS)

In State Out Of State

1. Number of filters on hand from previous year............ccocueviiiiiiiiiiiiiiee e 9750 0
2. Number of used ol filters collected..............ooi i 11250 0
3. Total number of used oil filters to manage (1 plus 2)......ccccceiiiieiiiiiiiiiiiiiiieene, 21000 0
4. Disposition of used oil filters collected: 13000 0

a. Transferred to another registered facility............ccccceevieee.

b. Burned for energy recovery at a Waste-To-Energy facility..... 0 0

c. Transferred directly to a metal foundry for recycling.............. 0 0

O. TOTAL ottt 13000 0
5. End of year, on had estimate (Difference between Lines 3 and Line 4d).................... 8000 0
6. Gallons of used oil collected as a result of filter processing.........ccccoccuvveiiiiiiieiiiniienn, 0 0
7. Gallons of used oil transferred to a used oil handler (transporter or processor).......... 0 0
8. Volume of oily waste collected and managed as a result of filter processing.............. 0 0

9. Description of oily waste management..........

DIRECTIONS FOR SECTION C

Conversion Table

One 55-gallon drum of crushed used oil filters = approximately 400 used oil filters

One 55 gallon drum of uncrushed used oil filters = approximately 250 used oil filters

One ton of drained used oil filters = approximately 2,350 used oil filters

1. Enter the number of Used Oil Filters on hand, from previous year’s inventory.

2. Enter the number of Used Oil Filters collected.

3. Enter the sum of Line 1 + Line 2.

4. Enter the number of filters managed by your facility in blocks 4a-c. Enter the sum of 4a-c in block 4d .
5. Enter the number of filters on hand at your site as of December 31, last year.

6. Fill in the number of gallons of used oil collected by your filter operation.

7. Enter the number of gallons transferred to a used oil transporter or processor.

8. List the volume (gallons or cubic yards) of the oily wastes collected through your filter handling. Oily wastes are identified in
Chapter 62-710.201(1) of the Florida Administrative Code and include bottom sludges, sorbents, wipes etc.

9. Describe how oily wastes were managed (sent to a WTE, hazardous waste facility, landfilled after appropriate testing, etc.).

Any questions concerning this form may be referred to the Used Oil Coordinator, MS 4560, Department of Environmental Protection 2600 Blair
Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, Phone (850) 245-8700, email: Used.Qil@dep.state.fl.us.
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CHAPTER 62-710
USED OIL MANAGEMENT

62-710.201 Definitions

62-710.210 Documents Incorporated by Reference
62-710.300 Applicability (Repealed)

62-710.401 Prohibitions

62-710.500 Registration and Notification

62-710.510 Record Keeping and Reporting

62-710.600 Certification Program for Used Qil Transporters
62-710.800 Permits for Used Oil Processing Facilities
62-710.850 Management of Used Oil Filters

62-710.901 Forms

62-710.201 Definitions.

In addition to applicable definitions in Rule 62-701.200, F.A.C., and the definition of “used oil” in Section 403.75(7), F.S., the
following words, phrases, or terms as used in this rule, unless the context indicates otherwise, shall have the following meaning:

(1) “Oily wastes” means those materials which are mixed with used oil and have become separated from that used oil. Qily
wastes also means materials, including wastewaters, centrifuge solids, filter residues or sludges, bottom sediments, tank bottoms,
and sorbents which have come into contact with, and have been contaminated by, used oil.

(2) “Processing” means chemical or physical operations designed to produce from used oil, or to make used oil more amenable
for production of, fuel oils, lubricants, or other used oil-derived products. Processing includes blending used oil with virgin
petroleum products, blending used oils to meet the fuel specification found in 40 C.F.R. Part 279.11 [as adopted in subsection 62-
710.210(2), F.A.C.], filtration, simple distillation, chemical or physical separation and rerefining.

(3) “Processor” means any person processing used oil. The term also includes any transfer facility that stores used oil for longer
than 35 days at a time, any used oil fuel marketer who receives used oil from transporters and who has at least 25,000 gallons of
used oil storage capacity, and any person who blends used oil with on-specification used oil fuel or with virgin petroleum products
for the purpose of producing on-specification used oil fuel.

(4) “Public used oil collection center” means:

(a) An automotive service facility or government-sponsored collection facility which accepts for disposal small quantities of
used oil from households; or

(b) A facility which stores used oil and which accepts small quantities of used oil from households.

(5) “Used oil transporter” means any person who transports used oil over public highways, any person who collects used oil
from more than one generator and transports the collected oil over public highways, and owners and operators of used oil transfer
facilities.

(6) “Used oil filter” means any device which is an integral part of an oil flow system, the primary purpose of which is to remove
contaminants from the flowing oil contained within the system and which, as a result of use, has become contaminated and
unsuitable for its original purpose, is removed from service, and contains entrapped used oil.

(7) “Used oil filter processor” means a person who removes oil from used oil filters to prepare them for recycling. Generators of
used oil filters who consolidate, drain or crush used oil filters for off-site recycling are not used oil filter processors providing the
generator complies with the requirements of subsection 62-710.850(2), F.A.C.

(8) “Used oil filter transporter” means any person who transports, over public highways, for hire used oil filters to a used oil
filter transfer or processing facility.

(9) “Used oil filter transfer facility” means any facility which is used to store, for more than 10 days, used oil filters which were
not generated at that facility. A person who stores its own used oil filters generated at its own non-contiguous operations on its own
property is not considered a used oil filter transfer facility provided the used oil filters are processed by a registered used oil filter
processor.

(10) “Used oil fuel marketer” means any person who conducts either of the following activities:

(a) Directs a shipment of off-specification used oil from their facility to a used oil burner; or

(b) First claims that used oil that is to be burned for energy recovery meets the used oil fuel specifications set forth in 40 C.F.R.







Part 279.11 [as adopted in subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.].

(11) “Used oil transfer facility” means any transportation related facility including loading docks, parking areas, and other areas
where shipments of used oil are held for more than 24 hours during the normal course of transportation over public highways.
Transfer facilities that store used oil for more than 35 days are “processors” as defined in subsection 62-710.201(3), F.A.C., and are
subject to regulation under subpart F of 40 CFR Part 279 [as adopted in subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.]

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.703, 403.75, 403.760, 403.767, 403.769 FS. History—New 6-9-05, Amended 4-
23-13.

62-710.210 Documents Incorporated by Reference.

(1) General provisions relating to solid waste management may be found in Chapter 62-701, “Solid Waste Management
Facilities,” F.A.C., including statements of intent, definitions, prohibitions, general permitting requirements, alternate procedures,
and forms. Except where the context indicates otherwise, these general provisions apply to this chapter.

(2) The Department adopts by reference 40 C.F.R. Part 279 revised as of July 1, 2012,
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02188), which contains the federal standards for the management of used
oil. It is the intent of the Department to interpret these standards in a manner consistent with interpretations promulgated by the
United States Environmental Protection Agency, except when such interpretations conflict with Florida law.

(3) “On-specification used oil fuel” means any used oil which meets the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 279.11 [as adopted in
subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.]. Used oil fuel containing PCBs at a concentration equal to or greater than 2 ppm, but less than 50
ppm, is regulated under 40 C.F.R. Part 761.20(e) and burned only in boilers or industrial furnaces as defined in 40 C.F.R. Part
260.10 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.020(1), F.A.C.] and identified in 40 C.F.R. Part 279.61 [as adopted in subsection 62-
710.210(2), F.A.C.]. Used oil containing PCBs at a concentration equal to or greater than 50 ppm is fully subject to the requirements
of the Toxic Substances Control Act found in 40 C.F.R. Part 761. Blending used oil for the purpose of reducing the concentration of
PCBs to below 50 ppm is prohibited in accordance with the provisions of 40 C.F.R. 279.10(i) [as adopted in subsection 62-
710.210(2), F.A.C.] and 761.20(e).

(4) References in 40 C.F.R. Part 279 [as adopted in subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.] to 40 C.F.R. Part 262 [as adopted in
subsection 62-730.160(1), F.A.C.] shall mean rules adopted by the Department regarding generators of hazardous wastes; reference
to 40 C.F.R. Part 263 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.170(1), F.A.C.] shall mean rules adopted by the Department regarding
transporters of hazardous waste; reference to 40 C.F.R. Parts 264 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.180(1), F.A.C.] and 265 [as
adopted in subsection 62-730.180(2), F.A.C.] shall mean rules adopted by the Department regarding treaters, storers and disposers of
hazardous wastes; references to 40 C.F.R. Part 266 [as adopted in subsection 62-730.181(1), F.A.C.] shall mean rules adopted by the
Department regarding standards for the management of specific hazardous waste; and references to Section 3010 of RCRA shall
mean notification requirements of Florida Law. The above-mentioned Department rules are found in Chapter 62-730, “Hazardous
Waste,” F.A.C.

(5) When the same word, phrase, or term is defined in Rule 62-710.201, F.A.C., and 40 C.F.R. Part 279 [as adopted in
subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.] and the definitions are not identical, the definitions as given in Rule 62-710.201, F.A.C., shall
apply.

(6) Unless specifically indicated otherwise, when used in any such provisions as adopted from 40 C.F.R. Part 279 [as adopted in
subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.], United States shall mean the State of Florida, EPA shall mean the Department, and
Administrator or Regional Administrator shall mean the Secretary of the Department or the Secretary’s designee, where appropriate.

(7) Any reference to 40 C.F.R. Parts 124 or 270 as adopted by reference in 40 C.F.R. Part 279 [as adopted in subsection 62-
710.210(2), F.A.C.] shall mean the permitting provisions in Chapter 62-4 or 62-730, F.A.C., or Section 403.722, F.S.

(8) Any reference to the Resource Conservation and Recovery Act of 1976 (RCRA) as adopted by reference in 40 C.F.R. Part
279 [as adopted in subsection 62-710.210(2), F.A.C.] shall be construed to refer to comparable provisions of the Florida Resource
Recovery and Management Act as established in Part IV of Chapter 403, F.S.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704, 403.7545, 403.8055 FS. Law Implemented 403.704, 403.7545 FS. History—New 6-8-95, Amended 12-23-
96, 3-25-97, 6-9-05, 1-4-09, 4-23-13.
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62-710.300 Applicability.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704, 403.767 FS. Law Implemented 403.703, 403.75, 403.754, 403.760, 403.767, 403.769 FS. History—New 6-
9-05, Repealed 2-16-12.

62-710.401 Prohibitions.

(1) No person may collect, transport, store, recycle, use, or dispose of used oil, used oil filters or oily wastes except as
authorized in this chapter or in Chapter 403, F.S.

(2) No person may discharge used oil into soils, sewers, drainage systems, septic tanks, surface or ground waters, watercourses,
or marine waters.

(3) Except as provided herein, no person may mix or commingle used oil with solid waste that is to be disposed of in landfills or
directly dispose of used oil in landfills.

(a) Oily wastes, sorbents or other materials used for maintenance or to clean up or contain spills or releases of used oil, and soils
contaminated with used oil as a result of spills or releases are not subject to this prohibition. In some cases, other Department rules,
local ordinances, or landfill policies may prohibit the disposal of such materials.

(b) Any person wishing to dispose of solid waste mixed with used oil in a landfill which is otherwise prohibited by this
subsection may apply to the Department for approval of alternate procedures in accordance with Rule 62-701.310, F.A.C. If the
basis for the request is that it is impractical to separate the used oil from the solid waste, the request may be submitted without a fee.

(c) Any person who unknowingly disposes into a landfill any used oil, including used oil filters which have not been properly
segregated or separated from other solid wastes by the generator, is not guilty of a violation under this subsection. This provision is
applicable to landfill operators who unknowingly accept such wastes for disposal.

(4) Notwithstanding the provisions found in 40 C.F.R. 279.10(b)(3), no person may mix or commingle used oil with hazardous
substances that make it unsuitable for recycling or beneficial use.

(5) Used oil shall not be used for road or pavement oiling for dust control, weed abatement, or other similar uses that have the
potential to release used oil into the environment.

(6) No person may store used oil in tanks or containers unless they are clearly labeled with the words “used oil,” are in good
condition (no severe rusting, apparent structural defects or deterioration), and not leaking (no visible leaks). If tanks or containers are
not stored inside a structure, the contents shall be closed, covered or otherwise protected from the weather. If tanks or containers are
not double-walled, they shall be stored on an oil-impermeable surface such as sealed concrete or asphalt, and must have secondary
containment which has the capacity to hold 110% of the volume of the largest tank or container within the containment area. For
underground storage tanks with capacities greater than 110 gallons and above ground storage tanks with capacities greater than 550
gallons, the facility shall comply with Chapters 62-761 and 62-762, F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.751 FS. History—New 6-9-05, Amended 4-23-13.

62-710.500 Registration and Notification.

(1) The following persons shall annually register their used oil handling activities with the Department using Form 62-
730.900(1)(b), “8700-12FL — Florida Natification of Regulated Waste Activity,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted
and incorporated by reference (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02074). This Form can be obtained on the
internet at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm or by contacting the Hazardous Waste Regulation
Section, MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee,
Florida 32399-2400.

(a) Used oil transporters, except for the operations listed in 40 C.F.R. 279.40(a)(1)-(4), [as adopted in subsection 62-710.210(2),
F.A.C.], and transfer facilities;

(b) Used oil processors, except as provided under Section 403.754(3), F.S., for certain onsite burners where such burning is
done in compliance with an air permit issued by the department;

(c) Used oil fuel marketers who sell used oil fuel; and

(d) Used oil burners of off-specification used oil.

(2) The registration form shall be accompanied by a registration fee of $100 per facility. It is not necessary to submit more than
one form or fee if registering more than one activity, or if the registration is for an entire transportation fleet operating out of one
facility site. The registration form and fee shall be due by March 1 of each year. The registration fee is waived for used oil
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processing facilities for which a permit fee was paid under Rule 62-710.800, F.A.C.

(3) Upon receipt of the complete and accurate Form 62-730.900(1)(b) as adopted by reference in subsection 62-710.500(1),
F.A.C. and registration fee, the Department shall issue to each registered person a validated registration form which shall be valid
until June 30 of the following year. For used oil transporters, acknowledgment of registration shall be included in the certification
process of Rule 62-710.600, F.A.C. If the registration is not renewed by June 30 of the following year because the Department has
not received complete and accurate registration renewal documents and the registration fee, the facility will no longer be authorized
to transport, or market used oil, or used oil filters, or burn off-specification used oil.

(4) Each registered person shall display the validated registration form and identification number in a prominent place at each
facility location.

(5) Each public used oil collection center shall notify the Department no later than 30 days after first accepting used oil from the
public on DEP Form 62-710.901(5), “Public Used Qil Collection Center Notification and Annual Report,” effective date 4-23-13,
which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02071). This form
can be obtained on the internet at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the
Hazardous Waste Regulation Section, MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600
Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400. The Department shall acknowledge filing of the notification within 30 days of
receipt.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.704, 403.754, 403.760 FS. History—New 2-25-85, Formerly 17-7.63, 17-7.630,
Amended 1-17-90, Formerly 17-710.500, Amended 6-8-95, 12-23-96, 3-25-97, 6-9-05, 1-4-09, 4-23-13.

62-710.510 Record Keeping and Reporting.

(1) Each registered person shall maintain records on DEP Form 62-710.901(2), “Used Qil and Used Qil Filter Record Keeping
Form and Instructions,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02069), or on substantially equivalent forms which contain at least the same
information as the Department form. This form can be obtained on the internet  at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the Hazardous Waste Regulation Section,
MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. These records shall include the following information:

(a) The name, business address, telephone number and EPA identification number of the transporter;

(b) The source of the used oil, including the name and street address of each source, and the EPA identification number of the
source if the generator has one;

(c) The total number of gallons of used oil received from each source, including any oily wastes which may be an integral part
of the used oil shipment;

(d) The type of used oil received, using the type code designation found in the form instructions;

(e) The date of receipt;

(f) The destination or end use of used oil and oily wastes, including the name and street address of each destination or end user,
the EPA identification number if applicable, and the end use code designation found in the form instructions; and

(g) Documentation of halogen screening in accordance with the requirements of 40 CFR Part 279 [as adopted in subsection 62-
710.210(2), F.A.C.].

(2) Transporters shall maintain documentation of all shipments of used oil, including those accepted for transport as well as
those refused due to suspected mixing with hazardous waste. A copy of this record shall be left with the generator.

(3) A generator of used oil that transports only its own used oil generated at its own non-contiguous operations to its own
central collection facility for storage prior to having its used oil picked up by a certified used oil transporter is not subject to the
record keeping and reporting requirements of this section.

(4) The records required by this section shall be retained for a period of three years. The records shall be kept at the street
address of the registered person and shall be available for inspection by the Department during normal business hours, unless
another location and inspection schedule is specified in the registration package submitted to the Department.

(5) No later than March 1 of each year, each person required to register in accordance with Rule 62-710.500, F.A.C., shall
submit an annual report for the preceding calendar year to the Department on DEP Form 62-710.901(3), “Annual Report by Used
Oil and Used Oil Filter Handlers,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference
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(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02070). This form can be obtained on the internet at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the Hazardous Waste Regulation Section,
MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The report shall summarize the records kept pursuant to this section.

(6) No later than July 1 of each year, each public used oil collection center shall submit to the Department an estimate of the
quantity of used oil accepted from the public during the previous calendar year. The Department shall advise each public used oil
collection center of this requirement by June 1 of each year.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.754, 403.760 FS. History—New 2-25-85, Formerly 17-7.64, 17-7.640, Amended
1-17-90, Formerly 17-710.510, Amended 6-8-95, 12-23-96, 3-25-97, 6-9-05, 4-23-13.

62-710.600 Certification Program for Used Oil Transporters.

(1) Any used oil transporter that transports over public highways more than 500 gallons of used oil annually, not including oily
waste, shall become certified pursuant to this section. This section shall not apply to:

(a) Any local governments or private solid waste hauler under contract to a local government that transports used oil collected
from households to a public used oil collection center; or

(b) Any used oil transporter that transports its own used oil, which is generated at its own noncontiguous facilities, to its own
central collection facility for storage, processing, or energy recovery. However, such used oil transporter shall provide the proof of
financial responsibility required in paragraph (2)(e) of this section.

(c) Any used oil transporter that always transports less than 55 gallons of used oil, at any time, that is stored in tightly closed
containers which are secured in a totally enclosed section of the transport vehicle. For the purposes of this certification, totally
enclosed means covered or otherwise protected from the weather.

(2) To become certified and to maintain certification, used oil transporters shall:

() Register annually with the Department and comply with the annual reporting and record keeping requirements pursuant to
Rules 62-710.500 and 62-710.510, F.A.C;

(b) Show evidence of familiarity with applicable state laws and rules governing used oil transportation by submitting a
certification that the used oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal laws and rules governing used oil
transportation, and has an annual and new employees training program in place covering the applicable rules.

(c) Maintain a record of training in the company’s operating record and the individual personnel files indicating the type of
training received along with the dated signature of those receiving and providing the training. These records shall be retained for a
minimum of three years and available for review by Department personnel during inspections;

(d) Submit to the Department an annual certification in conjunction with the annual registration required under Rule 62-
710.500, F.A.C., which states that the used oil transporter is familiar with applicable Florida and federal laws and rules governing
used oil transportation, has an annual and new employees training program in place covering the applicable rules that is still
operating and is being adhered to and is annually reviewed and updated to address changes in regulations which apply to the
operation, and which provides an explanation of any modifications to the training program; and

(e) Have, verify, and maintain vehicle insurance with a combined single limit of no less than $1,000,000. Such insurance, or
additional policy, must in no way exclude pollution coverage for sudden and accidental alleged or threatened discharge, dispersal,
seepage, migration, release or escape of used oil, and must include any cost or expense relating to pollution damage for which the
transporter is legally liable. Such insurance must be maintained at all times and be exclusive of legal defense costs.

1. The insurance required in this paragraph may be established by:

a. Evidence of liability insurance, either on a claim made or an occurrence basis, with or without a deductible (with the
deductible, if any, to be on a per occurrence or per accident basis and not to exceed ten percent of the equity of the business), using
DEP Form 62-730.900(5)(a), “State of Florida Certificate of Liability Insurance Hazardous Waste Transporter and Used Oil
Handler,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02081). This form can be obtained on the internet at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-730.htm or by contacting the Hazardous Waste Regulation Section,
MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The insurance policy shall be issued by an agent or company authorized or licensed to transact business in the State of
Florida. If the facility has an up-to-date DEP Form 62-730.900(5)(a) on file with the Department, an ACORD form will be accepted
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for renewal of the same policy with the same carrier if the information on the ACORD form matches the DEP Form 62-
730.900(5)(a) the Department has on file for the facility, including the policy number, or the Department has received
documentation from the insurance company certifying that the liability policy has not changed along with the ACORD form; or

b. For business entities registered in Florida, evidence of self-insurance provided by the chief financial officer of the business
entity.

2. States and the federal government are exempt from the requirements of this paragraph.

(3) The Department shall issue a certification to each transporter that provides reasonable assurance of compliance with the
requirements of this section, which shall be valid for the current registration period.

(4) The revocation provisions of Section 403.087(7), F.S., apply to certified used oil transporters. That statute authorizes
revocations in accordance with the procedural requirements of Section 120.60, F.S., upon a finding by the Department that such
transporter:

(a) Has submitted false or inaccurate information in its application;

(b) Has violated statutes which the Department is authorized to enforce, Department orders, rules, or certification conditions;

(c) Has failed to submit reports or other information required by Department rule or permit condition; or

(d) Has refused to allow inspection of its records or equipment by Department personnel or other persons when such inspection
is authorized by Department rule or permit condition.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704, 403.767 FS. Law Implemented 403.767 FS. History—New 1-17-90, Formerly 17-710.600, Amended 6-8-
95, 12-23-96, 3-25-97, 6-9-05, 4-23-13.

62-710.800 Permits for Used Oil Processing Facilities.

(1) This rule shall apply to any owner or operator of a facility that is a processor of used oil. The owner or operator shall comply
with the requirements of this chapter including the requirements of 40 C.F.R. Part 279 Subpart F.

(a) Processing does not include the removal of used oil from wastewater solely for the purpose of making the wastewater or
stormwater acceptable to meet discharge limits in other permits. However, the used oil generated from such activity is subject to this
chapter. Sediment material removed from an oil/water separator for disposal is subject to the requirements of Chapter 62-730,
F.A.C.

(b) Permits shall not be required under this section for generators who aggregate their own used oil with virgin oil or on-
specification used oil for purposes of burning on-specification used oil fuel at the aggregation site, provided a valid air permit
authorizing such burning is in effect for the facility.

(c) Permits shall not be required under this section for facilities that conduct processing operations incidental to burning the
used oil fuel on-site, provided a valid air permit authorizing such burning is in effect for the facility and all of the used oil fuel is
burned on-site.

(2) An owner or operator of a used oil processing facility shall operate, modify, or close such a facility only pursuant to a permit
issued by the Department in accordance with this chapter.

(3) Before operating, closing or making any substantial modification to a used oil processing facility, the owner or operator shall
submit to the Department the Used Oil Processing Facility Permit Application, DEP Form 62-710.901(6), “Used Oil Processing
Facility Permit Application,” effective date 4-23-13, which is hereby adopted and incorporated by reference
(http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02072). This form can be obtained on the internet at
http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the Hazardous Waste Regulation Section,
MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida
32399-2400. The engineering aspects of the application shall be certified by a Professional Engineer.

(a) Pursuant to subsections 62-4.050(6) and (7), F.A.C., a substantial modification means a modification which is reasonably
expected to lead to substantially different environmental impacts which require a detailed review. For purposes of this subsection, an
increase in storage capacity of the facility by 25% or 25,000 gallons, whichever is less, is considered a substantial modification.

(b) Pursuant to paragraph 62-4.050(4)(s), F.A.C., a minor modification means a modification that does not require substantial
technical evaluation by the Department, does not require a new site inspection by the Department, and will not lead to substantially
different environmental impacts or will lessen the impacts of the original permit. For purposes of this subsection, replacement of
existing tanks with new tanks is considered a minor modification.

(c) Changes at a facility which involve routine maintenance, such as repair of equipment, replacement of equipment with similar
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equipment, aesthetic changes, or minor operational changes are not considered modifications, do not have to be reported to the
Department, and require no permit fee. Facility operators are advised to contact the Department if they have questions as to whether
a change would be considered routine maintenance.

(4) Notwithstanding the provisions of Rule 62-4.050, F.A.C., the fee for a used oil processor permit application, including a
permit renewal application, is $2,000. The fee for a substantial modification to the permit is $500. No permit fee is required for
minor modifications. Applications for renewal of permits shall be submitted to the Department at least 60 days prior to the
expiration date of the existing permit in accordance with Rule 62-4.090, F.A.C.

(5)(a) The owner or operator of a used oil processing facility shall have and submit to the Department as part of its permit
application a written closure plan to show how the facility will be closed to meet the following requirements:

1. There will be no need for further facility maintenance;

2. Used oil will not contaminate surface or ground water; and

3. All tanks, piping, secondary containment and ancillary equipment will be emptied, cleaned and decontaminated, and all
materials removed and managed.

(b) The closure plan shall be updated whenever significant operational changes occur or design changes are made.

(c) The closure plan shall be maintained with records required under Rule 62-710.510, F.A.C.

(d) The owner or operator shall notify the Department in writing at least 60 days prior to the scheduled date of closing the
facility.

(e) Within 30 days after closing the facility, the owner or operator shall submit a certification of closure completion to the
Department which demonstrates that the facility was closed in substantial compliance with the detailed closure plan. In addition to
the professional certifications required by rules promulgated pursuant to Section 376.30701, F.S., the certification shall be signed by
the owner or operator of the facility. Within 30 days of determining that the facility was closed in accordance with its closure plan,
the Department shall release the facility from its financial assurance obligations.

(6) Financial assurance.

(a) The owner or operator of a used oil processing facility shall provide the Department with proof of financial assurance issued
in favor of the State of Florida in the amount of the closing cost estimate for the facility. This proof, along with the closing cost
estimate, shall be submitted to the Department as part of the permit application process for the facility. Proof of financial assurance
shall consist of either a surety bond guaranteeing payment or a surety bond guaranteeing performance, which complies with the
requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C. An owner or operator may request an alternate proof of financial assurance in lieu of, or in
combination with, the requirement for a surety bond, consisting of one or more of the following financial instruments which comply
with the requirements of Rule 62-701.630, F.A.C.: trust fund; irrevocable letter of credit; insurance; or financial test and corporate
guarantee. Financial documents shall be submitted on Form 62-701.900(5)(a), (b), (c), (d), (e), (f), (g) or (h), as appropriate.

(b) For the purpose of determining the closing cost estimate, the owner or operator shall estimate the total cost of closing the
facility using Form 62-710.901(7), “Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form,” effective date 4-23-13, which is
hereby adopted and incorporated by reference (http://www.flrules.org/Gateway/reference.asp?No=Ref-02073). This form can be
obtained on the internet at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the Hazardous
Waste Regulation Section, MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone
Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400], and in accordance with the closure plan pursuant to subsection (5) of this section, for the
time period in the facility operation when the extent and manner of its operation make closing most expensive. The owner or
operator shall submit the estimate, together with all necessary justification, to the Department along with the proof of financial
assurance. The costs shall be estimated and certified by a professional engineer for a third party to perform the work, on a per unit
basis, with the source of estimates indicated. The owner or operator shall keep the latest closing cost estimate at the facility. When
this estimate has been adjusted in accordance with paragraph (c) of this subsection, the latest adjusted closing cost estimate shall also
be kept at the facility.

(c) The owner or operator shall annually adjust the closing cost estimate for inflation and changes in the closure plan, and shall
submit updated information to the Department between January 1 and March 1 of each year. Such adjustments shall be made either
by:

1. Recalculating the maximum cost of closing, in current dollars; or

2. Using an inflation factor derived from the most recent Implicit Price Deflator for Gross National Product published by the
U.S. Department of Commerce in its Survey of Current Business. The inflation factor is the result of dividing the latest published
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annual Deflator by the Deflator for the previous year.
(d) If the value of the funding mechanism is less than the total amount of the current closing cost estimate, the owner or operator
shall revise the funding mechanism to reflect the new estimate.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.704, 403.707, 403.769 FS. History—New 1-17-90, Formerly 17-710.800,
Amended 6-8-95, 12-23-96, 6-9-05, 4-23-13.

62-710.850 Management of Used Oil Filters.

(1) Prohibition. No person who removes or manages used oil filters shall dispose of such filters, or commingle such filters with
other solid waste for disposal, in a landfill in Florida. It is the responsibility of the generator to make reasonable efforts to assure that
such filters are not disposed of in a landfill. This prohibition shall not apply to used oil filters generated by individual households.

(2) Generators. Each generator of used oil filters whose solid waste is typically disposed of in a landfill shall either register as a
used oil filter processor or shall ensure that its filters are transported by a registered used oil filter transporter and processed by a
registered used oil filter processor or end user. This does not include persons who recycle engine blocks on which used oil filters
remain. Generators of used oil filters are exempt from the registration and reporting requirements of this rule provided that they
transport their own used oil filters in sealed containers of 55 gallons or less which are secured to a vehicle owned by the generator.

(3) Registration. The following persons shall register with the Department in accordance with the requirements of subsections
62-710.500(2) and (4), F.A.C.:

(a) Used oil filter transporters;

(b) Used oil filter transfer facilities;

(c) Used oil filter processors; and

(d) End users of used oil filters, including scrap metal dealers, metal foundries, waste-to-energy (WTE) facilities, and thermal
processing units such as cement kilns, who accept used oil filters from a person who is not a registered used oil filter processor. An
end user shall not be required to comply with the provisions of this section with respect to used oil filters that have been obtained
from a registered used oil filter processor.

(4) Used oil filter processors.

(a) Each registered used oil filter processor shall maintain records on Form 62-710.901(2) as adopted by reference in subsection
62-710.510(1), F.A.C., or on substantially equivalent forms which contain at least the same information as the Department form.
These records shall include the destination or end use of the processed used oil filters, including the name and street address of each
destination or end user.

(b) The records required by this subsection shall be retained for a period of three years. The records shall be kept at the street
address of the registered person and shall be available for inspection by the Department during normal business hours.

(c) No later than March 1 of each year, each registered used oil filter processor shall submit an annual report for the preceding
calendar year to the Department on Form 62-710.901(3) as adopted by reference in subsection 62-710.510(5), F.A.C. This report
shall summarize the records kept pursuant to paragraph (a) of this subsection.

(5) General requirements for the storage of used oil filters.

(a) All persons storing used oil filters shall store used oil filters in above ground containers which are clearly labeled “Used Oil
Filters,” and which are in good condition (no severe rusting, apparent structural defects or deterioration) with no visible oil leakage.
The containers shall be sealed or otherwise protected from weather and stored on an oil-impermeable surface.

(b) Upon detection of a release of oil from any used oil filter container the facility owner or operator shall:

1. Stop the release;

2. Contain the released oil;

3. Clean up and manage properly the released oil and any subsequent oily waste in accordance with the provisions of Chapter
770, F.A.C., if applicable; and

4. Repair or replace any leaking used oil filter storage containers prior to returning them to service.

Rulemaking Authority 403.061, 403.704 FS. Law Implemented 403.751, 403.754, 403.769 FS. History—New 6-8-95, Amended 12-23-96, 6-9-05, 1-
4-09, 4-23-13.

62-710.901 Forms.
The form is listed by rule number, which is also the form number, and with the subject, title and effective date. The forms can be







obtained on the internet at http://www.dep.state.fl.us/waste/quick_topics/forms/pages/62-710.htm or by contacting the Hazardous
Waste Regulation Section, MS 4560, Division of Waste Management, Department of Environmental Protection, 2600 Blair Stone
Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400.

(1) [reserved].

(2) Used Qil and Used Oil Filter Record Keeping Form and Instructions, effective 4-23-12, which is adopted and incorporated
by reference in subsection 62-710.510(1), F.A.C.

(3) Annual Report by Used Oil and Used Qil Filter Handlers, effective 4-23-12, which is adopted and incorporated by reference
in subsection 62-710.510(5), F.A.C.

(4) [reserved].

(5) Public Used Oil Collection Center Notification and Annual Report, effective 4-23-12, which is adopted and incorporated by
reference in subsection 62-710.500(5), F.A.C.

(6) Used Oil Processing Facility Permit Application, effective 4-23-12, which is adopted and incorporated by reference in
subsection 62-710.800(3), F.A.C.

(7) Used Oil Processing Facility Closing Cost Estimate Form, effective 4-23-12, which is adopted and incorporated by reference
in paragraph 62-710.800(6)(b), F.A.C.

Rulemaking Authority 120.53(1), 403.061 FS. Law Implemented 403.754, 403.769 FS. History—New 12-23-96, Amended 6-9-05, 1-4-09, 4-23-13.
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Your application for Registration of a Used Oil Handler Facility for Southern Oil Recovery Inc
(located at 1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd , Geneva) is complete. Your facility identification number
(EPA ID) is FLR000216697. This registration is valid until July 1, 2024. The receipt number for
the registration fee you paid is 204589.

You must comply with the requirements specified in Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code

(F.A.C.) in order to maintain qualification for the registration program. A copy of Chapter 62-710
Used Oil Management Rules is attached.

If you need further information, please contact the Used Oil Program Coordinator at the above
address, Mail Station 4560, telephone (850) 245-8707, or email Used.OQil@dep.state.fl.us.




mailto:Used.Oil@dep.state.fl.us

http://secure-web.cisco.com/1pWrF1fbyzCjnwRT0I8ak4Y_ut4XSAfx1KneV7KxYoFCaBlfwVYezvWAu0vKnWqtlMeamLYc9EZ07wJ5mThpZPXZPx06so0VrlW1Iz3q1rxlxHtX142sIFXed4NcAncItxTy-hfoaafEMnbQGvsHYFdxK_VPpJC37Y5BZKlgglaTLx5jOd4HF6kr2U9AnFkT1D9TGd8yCXT1vqcHTnQ3Qx8wvLZiczOOBpNgRuNdpiWcfNI562Rk9-CZ5B1Sp8QPdKfScob0PuI38fnUarpKKvlcyhUnqI_7XUQigzCUulXI5Ko9sDzphfZbwsj_3ZZmn/http%3A%2F%2Fsurvey.dep.state.fl.us%2F%3Frefemail%3D




From: Cogburn, Carly

To: southernoil@aol.com

Cc: Laddick, Gina

Subject: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:10:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

710 2.pdf

Hi Kerry and Mike,

Thank you for meeting with Gina and | today. Please confirm that you have received this
email. Per our conversation earlier, the following needs to be addressed no later than Friday,

July 7t 2023:

Label all used oil containers with the used oil stencil or stickers or write on the
containers with a writing utensil per 62-710.401(6), F.A.C. Submit photos once
completed.
Label all used oil filter containers with the used oil filter stencil or stickers or write on
the containers with a writing utensil. Submit photos once completed.

o Clear the holding space for the containers so that there is aisle space and labels

are easy to read.

Post your most current registration notice and submit a photo once completed of the
notification on the wall per 62-710.500(4), F.A.C.
The record keeping form observed today does not include the type code or end use
code. Additionally, the end destination is not clearly indicated on the 2022 and 2023
records reviewed. Please provide a document showing a new form that includes the
missing elements required by 62-710.510, F.A.C. Attached is the form recommended to
use for tracking.
Please provide documentation to demonstrate how you track the used oil and used oil
filters containers so that you are abiding by the 35 storage day holding time period.

Please feel free to reach out if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320
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DEP Form #62-710.901(2)

Form Title Used Oil and Used Oil
DerPARTMENT OF ENVIRONMENTALPROTECTION i Rt Kooihe Form
Mail Station 4560, 2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400 Effective Date 4-23-13

Incorporated in Rule 62-710.510(1)

J
AT

Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Record Keeping Form
and Instructions

Rule 62-710.510 of the Florida Administrative Code requires each registered person to maintain records on either this or a substantially equivalent form which
contains the same information. This information must be kept on-site for three (3) years and be available for inspection by DEP during normal business hours.
Used oil filter information is optional (but recommended). The used oil from filter management must be recorded and reported.

A. B. C. D. E. F. G. H.
Used Oil Source Date Number of Gallons of Type | End Destination of Used Oil/Used Oil State
Name, Street Address, City, State, Zip Code, EPA Filters Used Oil Code Use Filters Mark “X”
ID Number, if applicable Code Name, Street Address, City, State, Zip if not
Code, EPA 1D Number, if applicable Florida
I. TOTAL Automotive | Industrial | Mixed J.TOTAL |EndUse |N 0 F | B D
Collected Managed | Code
In State In State
Out of Out of
State State

Page 1 of 2







DEP Form #62-710.901(2

Form Title Used Oil and Used Oil
Filter Record Keeping Forms
Effective Date 4-23-13
Incorporated in Rule 62-710.510(1)

Instructions for Completing the
Used Oil and Used Oil Filter Record Keeping Form

Use this form to comply with the Used Oil Management Rule, Chapter 62-710.510, Florida Administrative Code.
Column A. Used Oil/Filter Source: Print the described information required for each location (including EPA ID number,
if the location has one) where used oil, oily waste, and used oil filters (optional) are collected or the name and registration
number of the transporter from whom such material is received. List only one source per line. If you are sending such

materials off-site, then print the name of your business in this space.

Column B. Date: Fill in the date used oil (filters optional) is collected from source or shipped to a destination

Column C. (Optional) Number of Filters: Enter the number of filters handled by direct count, or from the following table:

One 55-gallon drum of crushed used oil filters = approximately 400 used oil filters

One 55-gallon drum of uncrushed used oil filters = approximately 250 used oil filters

One ton of drained used oil filters = approximately 2,350 used oil filters

Column D. Gallons of Used Qil: Enter the total number of gallons received from each used oil source or shipped to a
destination in Column G.

Column E. Type Code: Enter the type code (from the table below) of the used oil.

Column F. End Use Code: Enter the end use code (from the table below) of the used oil.

Column G. Destination of Used Oil/Filters: Print the listed information for each location to which used oilffilters are
delivered. If the used oil/waste/ffilters are stored, processed or end-used at your facility, then print your company
information here.

Column H. State: Record whether the used oilffilters were picked up/delivered to a facility outside of Florida by marking
the box. If the facility was located within Florida, leave this box empty.

Box I. Total Collected: Record the total number of gallons (from this page) collected, by type and source.

Box J. Total Managed: Record the total number of gallons (from this page) Managed, by type and source.

TYPE CODE END USE CODE
A - Automotive: Includes spent engine oil from cars, trucks, ) -
trains, boats, planes, farm equipment and other off-road N - Shipment transferred to another facility for storage or
automotive engines as well as such related automotive lubricants processing (not an end use).
as transmission fluids, brake fluids, and gear lubricants. O - Marketed as an on-specification used oil fuel.
| - Industrial: Includes_spent oils fr_om ipdustrial operaﬁons F - Marketed as an off-specification used oil fuel.
such as compressor turbine and bearing oils, hydraulic oils, ) ) _ o
metalworking oils, gear oils, electrical oils, refrigeration oils, I - Marketed for an industrial process (includes processing into
tank bottoms, industrial process oils, and oil from ships. asphalt, use in phosphate mining beneficiation, processing lube

base stocks by re-refining, and use a form or chain oil).

M -Mixed: means a mixture of industrial and automotive oils. B - Burned as an off-specification used oil fuel.

This term should be used only when it is impossible to D — Disposed of by being landfilled, treated at a wastewater
determine the type of oil when its source is considered treatment unit, or incinerated (includes disposal of bottom
sediments, water, or other oily wastes).

Any questions concerning this form may be referred to the Used Oil Coordinator, MS 4555, Department of Environmental Protection,
2600 Blair Stone Road, Tallahassee, FL 32399-2400, Phone (850) 245-8707.

Page 2 of 2







			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow1: 


			B DateRow1: 


			C Number of FiltersRow1: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow1: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow1: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow1: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow2: 


			B DateRow2: 


			C Number of FiltersRow2: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow2: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow2: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow2: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow3: 


			B DateRow3: 


			C Number of FiltersRow3: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow3: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow3: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow3: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow4: 


			B DateRow4: 


			C Number of FiltersRow4: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow4: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow4: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow4: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow5: 


			B DateRow5: 


			C Number of FiltersRow5: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow5: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow5: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow5: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow6: 


			B DateRow6: 


			C Number of FiltersRow6: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow6: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow6: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow6: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow7: 


			B DateRow7: 


			C Number of FiltersRow7: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow7: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow7: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow7: 


			A Used Oil Source Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow8: 


			B DateRow8: 


			C Number of FiltersRow8: 


			D Gallons of Used OilRow8: 


			G Destination of Used OilUsed Oil Filters Name Street Address City State Zip Code EPA ID Number if applicableRow8: 


			H State Mark X if not FloridaRow8: 


			AutomotiveIn State: 


			IndustrialIn State: 


			MixedIn State: 


			NIn State: 


			OIn State: 


			FIn State: 


			IIn State: 


			BIn State: 


			DIn State: 


			AutomotiveOut of State: 


			IndustrialOut of State: 


			MixedOut of State: 


			NOut of State: 


			OOut of State: 


			FOut of State: 


			IOut of State: 


			BOut of State: 


			DOut of State: 


			Type Code: 


			End Use Code: 











From: Horlick, Susan

To: Cogburn, Carly
Cc: Valentine, Sarah K; Farrell, Jenny E.
Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:40:33 PM
Attachments: image006.png

imaae007.png
Thanks Carly!

< .
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

Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:24 PM

To: Horlick, Susan <Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us>

Cc: Valentine, Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>; Farrell, Jenny E.
<Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us>

Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

Good afternoon,

| have corrected the Case Review Form to reflect the feedback from Sarah. | also attached a copy of
the Harm & PH Ranking sheet for the facility’s violations.

Please let me know if | can provide any other information or make further corrections.

Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

407-897-4320

From: Horlick, Susan Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us
Sent: Monday, August 14, 2023 12:16 PM
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To: Cogburn, Carly Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

Cc: Valentine, Sarah K Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov
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
To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet. Ashwood@FloridaDEP.gov>; Jaramillo, Nathalie
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<Nathalie.Jaramillo@FloridaDEP.gov>; Austin, Tracey <Tracey.Austin@FloridaDEP.gov>; Valentine,

Sarah K <Sarah.K.Valentine@floridadep.gov>
Cc: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gre FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: FW: CSCR: FLR0O00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

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

leff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov
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
Subject: CSCR: FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

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

Subject: FLR0O00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Case Specific Review

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

Cc: Greqgq, Jeff; Valentine, Sarah K; Ashwood, Janet; Jaramillo, Nathalie; Austin, Tracey; Cogburn, Carly
Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

Date: Tuesday, August 15, 2023 1:47:52 PM

Attachments: image005.png

Case Specific Review Form FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc slh.pdf
FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc. Draft Inspection Report.pdf
20230731 162922.ipa

FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. PCS.xlsm

Jenny,

The Division has conducted a case specific classification review for FLR000216697 Southern Oil
Recovery Inc and concurs with the district that an enforcement response is not appropriate at this
time.

Let me know if you have any questions or comments.

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
62-71'0.401"(6). Fal!LIJIre to label used oil 144 _ . j Actual or substantial
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

3. 62-710.510(2): Fa_llure to identify the used oil 37 _ ; Actual or substantial
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

Version 1_5_15 Page 1







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
Reviewed By: Susan Horlick 8/11/2023

After my review of the facility's inspection report, it is my opinion that since the facility has returned to
compliance and has been cooperating with the department, the Division concurs with the District that formal
enforcement is not appropriate at this time.

Note: This staff assessment is preliminary and is designed to assist in the compliance review process, prior to final
agency direction. Comments provided herein are not the final position of the Department and may be subject to
revision, pursuant to additional information and/or further review.

Version 1_5_15 Page 2
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






ELRA_Worksheet


			ELRA Penalty Calculation Worksheet


																								DEP DIRECTIVE 923


			Facility ID						Respondent(s)			Site Name												403.121, F.S.(ELRA)


																								Enforcement Manual


																								Peer Review SOP


			County						Address															Please see ELRA Table worksheets for program specific guidelines.





												1


			Date						Penalty Calculation Prepared By





			Part I - Penalty Schedule Determinations


			Division			Program			Violation Type			Violation Description			Violation ID			ELRA Base Penalty			# of Violations			Multi-Day Penalty						Total


																								Amount			# Days


																		$0												$0


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


			Click the "Add Violation Row" button to add rows --->																		Part I - Penalty Subtotal									$0


			Department Costs and Expenses									Dollar Amount


			Minimum enforcement case range: $100 to $500


			Average enforcement case range: $500 to $1000																		Part I With Dept. Costs and Expenses Subtotal									$0


			Complex enforcement case range: $1000 to $5000








			Part II - Adjustments


						Economic Benefit (EB) Calculations


						EB = AC(1-T) + DC(I) + DirC


						AC = Avoided Costs - expenditures nullified by violator's failure to comply (operating and maintenance costs)


						T = Corporate Tax Rate = 21% (in 2020)


						DC = Delayed Costs - expenditures deferred by violator's failure to comply


						I = Interest rate charged by IRS for delinquent accounts = 4% (in 2020)


						DirC = Direct Costs - Special category Avoided costs. E.g. Monitoring, Permit Fees, or WW treatment costs





			Violation			Description												AC			T			DC			I			DirC			Count			EB


			1																		21%						4%									$0.00


			2																		21%						4%									$0.00


			3																		21%						4%									$0.00


			4																		21%						4%									$0.00


			5																		21%						4%									$0.00


			6																		21%						4%									$0.00


			7																		21%						4%									$0.00


			8																		21%						4%									$0.00


			9																		21%						4%									$0.00


			10																		21%						4%									$0.00


			11																		21%						4%									$0.00


			12																		21%						4%									$0.00


			13																		21%						4%									$0.00


			14																		21%						4%									$0.00


			15																		21%						4%									$0.00


			16																		21%						4%									$0.00


			17																		21%						4%									$0.00


			18																		21%						4%									$0.00


			19																		21%						4%									$0.00


			20																		21%						4%									$0.00


			Click the "Add EB Calc Row" button to add rows --->																											Total Economic Benefit						$0.00





			Type									Adjustment Description and Justification															Dollar Amount


Fitzsimmons, Eric: Dollar Amount should be set to a negative value for penalty reduction.


			Economic Benefit (see calculations above)


			Good faith/lack of good faith prior to discovery


Fitzsimmons, Eric: ELRA NoV's can not have bad faith adjustments to penalties



			Good faith/lack of good faith after discovery


Fitzsimmons, Eric: ELRA NoV's can not have bad faith adjustments to penalties


			History of non-compliance


			Ability to pay


			Other unique factors


																					Part II Subtotal						$0


						FALSE			Cap Penalties at $50,000


						FALSE			Environmental School $750 Reduction												Penalty With Part II Adjustments						$0








			Part III - Other Adjustments Made After Meeting With the Responsible Party (only complete this part if adjustments are made to the initial (peer approved) penalty assessment)


			Type									Adjustment Description and Justification															Dollar Amount


Fitzsimmons, Eric: Dollar Amount should be set to a negative value for penalty reduction.



			Relative Merits of the Case


			Resource Considerations


			Other Justification


																					Part III Subtotal						$0





			Additional Notes/Justification															Penalty is greater than $75,000 and Secretary approval is required.												FALSE


																		Penalty is greater than $25,000 and Deputy Secretary approval is required.												FALSE


																		Penalty is $25,000 or less with an economic benefit adjustment for which Deputy Secretary approval is required.												FALSE





																		Total Penalty After Part III Adjustments									$0








																		Signature for Part III Adjustments





https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/dep-directive-923http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=403.121&URL=0400-0499/0403/Sections/0403.121.htmlfile://///fldep1/Regulatory_Training/GUIDANCE%20INFO%20AND%20SOPs/CAP/Peer%20Review%20Guidance/Peer%20Review%20SOP_May2021.pdfhttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/content/enforcement-manual


Matrix_Worksheet


			Matrix Penalty Calculation Worksheet


																																							DEP DIRECTIVE 923


			Facility ID						Respondent(s)			Site Name																											403.121, F.S.(ELRA)


																																							Enforcement Manual


																																							Peer Review SOP


			County						Address																														Please see ELRA Table worksheets for program specific guidelines.








			Date						Penalty Calculation Prepared By





			Part I - Penalty Schedule Determinations


			Division			Program			Violation Description			RCRA Guideline			Potential for Harm			Extent of Deviation			HarmVal			ExtentVal			Matrix Penalty Range			Matrix Penalty Midpoint			Matrix Penalty			# of Violations			Multi-Day Penalty						Total


																																							Amount			# Days


			Waste			Used Oil			62-710.401(6): Failure to label used oil containers "used oil"			144			Minor			Major			3			1			$1999 to $2999			$2,499															$0


			Waste			Used Oil			62-710.500(4): Failure to display a valid registration.			26			Minor			Minor			3			3			$1000 to $1000			$1,000															$0


			Waste			Used Oil			62-710.510(1): Failure to identify the used oil type code, used oil end use code, and destination facility on record keeping form.			37			Minor			Moderate			3			2			$1000 to $1999			$1,500															$0


			Waste			Used Oil			62-710.850(5)(a): Failure to label used oil filter containers "used oil filters"			130			Minor			Major			3			1			$1999 to $2999			$2,499															$0


																																													$0


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


			Click the "Add Violation Row" button to add rows --->																																	Part I - Penalty Subtotal									$0


			Department Costs and Expenses									Dollar Amount


			Minimum enforcement case range: $100 to $500


			Average enforcement case range: $500 to $1000																																	Part I With Dept. Costs and Expenses Subtotal									$0


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





			Violation			Description																					AC			T			DC			I			DirC			Count			EB


			1																											21%						4%									$0.00


			2																											21%						4%									$0.00


			3																											21%						4%									$0.00


			4																											21%						4%									$0.00


			5																											21%						4%									$0.00


			6																											21%						4%									$0.00


			7																											21%						4%									$0.00


			8																											21%						4%									$0.00


			9																											21%						4%									$0.00


			10																											21%						4%									$0.00


			11																											21%						4%									$0.00


			12																											21%						4%									$0.00


			13																											21%						4%									$0.00


			14																											21%						4%									$0.00


			15																											21%						4%									$0.00


			16																											21%						4%									$0.00


			17																											21%						4%									$0.00


			18																											21%						4%									$0.00


			19																											21%						4%									$0.00


			20																											21%						4%									$0.00


			Click the "Add EB Calc Row" button to add rows --->																																	Total Economic Benefit									$0.00





			Type									Adjustment Description and Justification																														Dollar Amount


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


						FALSE			Environmental School $750 Reduction																											Penalty With Part II Adjustments						$0








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
			


Fitzsimmons, Eric: ELRA NoV's can not have bad faith adjustments to penalties			Relative Merits of the Case


			Resource Considerations


			Other Justification


																																				Part III Subtotal						$0





			Additional Notes/Justification																											Penalty is greater than $75,000 and Secretary approval is required.															FALSE


																														Penalty is greater than $25,000 and Deputy Secretary approval is required.															FALSE


																														Penalty is $25,000 or less with an economic benefit adjustment for which Deputy Secretary approval is required.															FALSE





																														Total Penalty After Part III Adjustments												$0








																														Signature for Part III Adjustments





https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/dep-directive-923http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=403.121&URL=0400-0499/0403/Sections/0403.121.htmlfile://///fldep1/Regulatory_Training/GUIDANCE%20INFO%20AND%20SOPs/CAP/Peer%20Review%20Guidance/Peer%20Review%20SOP_May2021.pdfhttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/content/enforcement-manual


RCRA_P&H Ranking


			FACILITY NAME: Southern Oil Recovery 																		Date:      08/14/2023





			EPA ID No.:   FLR000216697																		Case #:





			Violation			Description			Nature of Waste			Amount of Waste			Discharge			People			Threat			Total Points			Result


			1			62-710.401(6): Failure to label used oil containers "used oil"			3			8			0			1			0			12			Minor


			3			62-710.510(1): Failure to identify the used oil type code, used oil end use code, and destination facility on record keeping form.			3			8			0			1			0			12			Minor


			4			62-710.850(5)(a): Failure to label used oil filter containers "used oil filters"			2			8			0			1			0			11			Minor


																								0			


																								0			


			Nature of Waste																					Score


			High Hazard (acutely toxic or reactive)																					6


			Other HW/Universal Waste																					4


			Used Oil																					3


			Used Oil Filters																					2


			Amount of Waste


			> 5,000 kg/1,375 gal (25 drums) of Waste																					8


			1,000 to 5,000 kg/275 gal to 1,375 gal (5 to 25 drums) of Waste OR 2.2lbs or > of acutely toxic waste 																					5


			>100 kg to 1,000 kg/25 gal to 275 gal (5 drums) OR <2.2lbs of acutely toxic waste																					2


			<100 kg /<25 gal of Waste																					1


			Discharge 


			Discharge to surface water or off site discharge.																					12


			Discharge to ground water																					10


			Discharge to soil																					8


			Discharge to air or Impervious Surface/Containment																					6


			Discharge-de minimus cleanup per 62-780 FAC																					2


			No Discharge																					0


			Potential Exposures


			>1,000 people																					4


			101 - 1,000 people																					3


			10 - 100 people																					2


			<10 people																					1


			Additional Threat Factors (select all that apply for a specific violation-Use if NO discharge observed) (use sliding scale 0 = no risk, 1-4 depending on severity)


			Fire or Explosion Risk																					0-4


			Incompatible Waste Storage																					0-4


			Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs																					0-4


			Container Integrity																					0-4


			Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases																					0-4


															SUBSTANTIAL (Major)									Above 20


															SIGNIFICANT (Moderate)									13-20


															MINIMAL (Minor)									Under 13


			Additional Threat Factors Examples:


			Fire or Explosion Risk: Highest ranking = fire or explosion is imminent, waste stored near ignition or fuel source; Lowest ranking = no risk of fire or explosion.


			Incompatible Waste Storage: Highest ranking = wastes stored inappropriately with incompatibles not physically separated; Lowest ranking = no incompatible waste storage.


			Risk of Employee Exposure above PELs: Highest ranking = PELs above exposure limits; Lowest ranking = no risk of exposure.  Note, facility's lack of ability to measure PEL if there is a potential issue should be considered.


			Container Integrity: Highest ranking = Containers are compromised; Lowest ranking = no containers are compromised.


			Inadequate Provisions for Detecting and Preventing Releases: Highest ranking = No containment, no inspections, high potential for release; Lowest ranking = inspections performed, low potential for releases.


			Note:  This guideline is intended to support Directive 923, the Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste Violations, and the violation matrix spreadsheet (Guidelines for Characterizing Hazardous Waste, Universal Waste, Used Oil and Drycleaning Violations) to facilitate a consistent way of categorizing Harm and Potential for Harm.  In order to account for case-specific circumstances, the default scores for any particular category can be adjusted based on professional judgement to better match the unique site conditions and findings from the inspection or information provided in response to the inspection findings.  To help foster consistency and supportable decisions, professional judgement that will result in deviation from the default scores should be discussed with the program office.
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Econ Benefit Calcs


			Economic Benefit Calculation Worksheet


						Economic Benefit = AC(1-T) + DC(I) + DirC


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





									Description			Avoided Costs			T			Delayed Costs			I			Direct Costs			EB			# of Occurences			Total			Comments


						1									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						2									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						3									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						4									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						5									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						6									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						7									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						8									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						9									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						10									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						11									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						12									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						13									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						14									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						15									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						16									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						17									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						18									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						19									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


						20									21%						4%						$0.00						$0.00


																														Total			$0.00





						Additional Notes/Justification


























Signature_Page


			Penalty Calculation Worksheet Signatures














									Assistant Director of District Management																					Date











									Director of District Management / Division Director																					Date








									Peer Reviewed by Division																					Date











									Deputy Secretary (if required by guidelines)																					Date











									Office of General Counsel																					Date








Penalty Matrices


						Air																																	Air_Programs			Water_Programs			Waste_Programs


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement																											Air			ERP			HW


												Major						Moderate						Minor																		PWS			SW


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min															ST404			Tanks


						Potential for Harm			Major			$13,000			$15,000			$11,000			$12,999			$9,000			$10,999															StW			Universal Waste


									Moderate			$7,000			$8,999			$5,000			$6,999			$3,000			$4,999															UIC			Used Oil


									Minor			$2,000			$2,999			$1,000			$1,999			$1,000			$1,000															WW


						DWRM - 404, ERP, StW, UIC, WW


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement


												Major						Moderate						Minor


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min


						Potential for Harm			Major			$12,000			$15,000			$9,000			$11,999			$6,900			$8,999


									Moderate			$4,800			$6,899			$3,000			$4,799			$1,800			$2,999


									Minor			$750			$1,799			$750			$750			$750			$750


						DWRM - PWS


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement


												Major						Moderate						Minor


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min


						Potential for Harm			Major			$6,200			$7,500			$4,500			$5,999			$3,450			$4,499


									Moderate			$2,400			$3,449			$1,500			$2,399			$900			$1,499


									Minor			$750			$899			$750			$750			$750			$750


						DWM - SW and Tanks


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement


												Major						Moderate						Minor


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min


						Potential for Harm			Major			$8,000			$10,000			$6,000			$7,999			$4,600			$5,999


									Moderate			$3,200			$4,599			$2,000			$3,199			$1,200			$1,999


									Minor			$1,000			$1,199			$1,000			$1,000			$1,000			$1,000


						DWM - Haz Waste and Universal Waste																											DWM - Haz Waste Multi-day Matrix


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement																											Extent of Deviation from Requirement


												Major						Moderate						Minor															Major						Moderate						Minor


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min												Range			Midpoint			Range			Midpoint			Range			Midpoint


						Potential for Harm			Major			$28,330			$37,500			$21,250			$28,330			$15,580			$21,250						Potential for Harm			Major			$1,420 to $7,090			$4,255			$1,070 to $5,670			$3,370			$780 to $4,250			$2,315


									Moderate			$11,330			$15,580			$7,090			$11,330			$4,250			$7,090									Moderate			$570 to $3,120			$1,845			$360 to $2,230			$1,295			$220 to $1,420			$820


									Minor			$2,130			$4,250			$710			$2,130			$150			$710									Minor			$150 to $850			$500			$150 to $430			$290			$150			$150


						DWM - Used Oil


												Extent of Deviation from Requirement


												Major						Moderate						Minor


												Range_Maj			Midpoint_Maj			Range_Mod			Midpoint_Mod			Range_Min			Midpoint_Min


						Potential for Harm			Major			$13,000			$15,000			$11,000			$12,999			$9,000			$10,999


									Moderate			$7,000			$8,999			$5,000			$6,999			$3,000			$4,999


									Minor			$1,999			$2,999			$1,000			$1,999			$1,000			$1,000








Air_ELRA_Tables


			Programs						Program			ViolationID			Violation			Amount			Rule_Citation			Combined


			Air						Air			1			Air-emission-permit exceedance			$   1,500.00			403.121(3)(f)			Air-emission-permit exceedance [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			2			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $4500 add-on for major pollutant			$   6,000.00			403.121(3)(f)			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $4500 add-on for major pollutant [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			3			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $1500 add-on for more than 150% of standard			$   3,000.00			403.121(3)(f)			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $1500 add-on for more than 150% of standard [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			4			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $6000 add-on for both major pollutant ($4,500) and more than 150% standard ($1,500)			$   7,500.00			403.121(3)(f)			Air-emission-permit exceedance ($1,500) plus $6000 add-on for both major pollutant ($4,500) and more than 150% standard ($1,500) [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			5			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission			$   1,500.00			403.121(3)(f)			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			6			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $4500 add-on for major pollutant			$   6,000.00			403.121(3)(f)			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $4500 add-on for major pollutant [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			7			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $1500 add-on for more than 150% of standard			$   3,000.00			403.121(3)(f)			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $1500 add-on for more than 150% of standard [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			8			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $6000 add-on for both major pollutant ($4,500) and more than 150% of standard ($1,500)			$   7,500.00			403.121(3)(f)			Unpermitted / unauthorized air emission ($1,500) plus $6000 add-on for both major pollutant ($4,500) and more than 150% of standard ($1,500) [403.121(3)(f)]


									Air			9			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device			$   6,000.00			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device [403.121(4)(b)]


									Air			10			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification			$   4,500.00			403.121(4)(c)			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification [403.121(4)(c)]


									Air			11			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing			$   3,000.00			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing [403.121(4)(d)]


									Air			12			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit			$   3,000.00			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit [403.121(4)(d)]


									Air			13			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies			$   1,500.00			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies [403.121(4)(e)]


									Air			14			Failure to conduct required training			$   1,500.00			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training [403.121(4)(e)]


									Air			15			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans			$   1,500.00			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans [403.121(4)(e)]


									Air			16			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control			$   1,500.00			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control [403.121(4)(e)]


			Guidelines for Characterizing Air Violations						Air			17			Failure to submit required notification to the department			$   1,500.00			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the department [403.121(4)(e)]


									Air			18			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation			$   750.00			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation [403.121(4)(f)]


									Air			19			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute or requirement			$   1,000.00			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute or requirement [403.121(5)]





https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/air-violations-guidelines-0


Waste_ELRA_Tables


			Programs						Program			ViolationID			Violation			Amount			Rule_Citation			Combined


			SW						SW			1			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste			$3,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste [403.121(3)(e)]


			Tanks						SW			2			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 1			$4,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 1 [403.121(3)(e)]


			Used Oil						SW			3			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 2			$4,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 2 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			4			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 3			$4,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-on 3 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			5			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1 and 2			$5,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1 and 2 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			6			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1 and 3			$5,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1 and 3 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			7			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 2 and 3			$6,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 2 and 3 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			8			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3			$7,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3 [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			9			Failure to properly maintain leachate control; unauthorized burning; failure to have a trained spotter on duty at the working face when accepting waste; failure to provide access control for three consecutive inspections			$4,500			403.121(3)(e)			Failure to properly maintain leachate control; unauthorized burning; failure to have a trained spotter on duty at the working face when accepting waste; failure to provide access control for three consecutive inspections [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			10			Failure to construct or maintain a required stormwater management system			$3,000			403.121(3)(e)			Failure to construct or maintain a required stormwater management system [403.121(3)(e)]


									SW			11			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements			$7,500			403.121(4)(a)			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements [403.121(4)(a)]


			Hazardous Waste Crosswalk						SW			12			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device [403.121(4)(b)]


									SW			13			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification			$4,500			403.121(4)(c)			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification [403.121(4)(c)]


									SW			14			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing [403.121(4)(d)]


			Guidelines for Characterizing Haz Waste Violations						SW			15			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit [403.121(4)(d)]


									SW			16			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies [403.121(4)(e)]


									SW			17			Failure to conduct required training			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training [403.121(4)(e)]


			Economic Benefit Guidance for Haz Waste						SW			18			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans [403.121(4)(e)]


									SW			19			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control [403.121(4)(e)]


									SW			20			Failure to submit required notification to the Department			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the Department [403.121(4)(e)]


			Solid Waste Guidance (need link)						SW			21			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation [403.121(4)(f)]


									SW			22			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement [403.121(5)]


									Tanks			23			Failure to empty a damaged storage system as necessary
to ensure that a release does not occur until repairs to
the storage system are completed. 			$7,500			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to empty a damaged storage system as necessary
to ensure that a release does not occur until repairs to
the storage system are completed.  [403.121(3)(g)]


			Tanks Guidance (need link)						Tanks			24			Improper disposal of contaminated media from a
storage tank system release or discharge (such as
spreading contamination from stockpiled soil). 			$7,500			403.121(3)(g)			Improper disposal of contaminated media from a
storage tank system release or discharge (such as
spreading contamination from stockpiled soil).  [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			25			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements. 			$7,500			403.121(4)(a)			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements.  [403.121(4)(a)]


									Tanks			26			Depositing motor fuel into an unregistered storage tank
system. 			$3,000			403.121(3)(g)			Depositing motor fuel into an unregistered storage tank
system.  [403.121(3)(g)]


			Guidelines for Characterizing Used Oil Violations						Tanks			27			Failure to properly install a storage tank system.			$3,000			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to properly install a storage tank system. [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			28			Failure to submit required notification to the department. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the department.  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Tanks			29			Failure to properly operate, maintain, or close a storage tank system. 			$1,500			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to properly operate, maintain, or close a storage tank system.  [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			30			Failure to timely upgrade a storage tank system.			$4,500			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to timely upgrade a storage tank system. [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			31			Failure to conduct or maintain required release detection. 			$3,000			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to conduct or maintain required release detection.  [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			32			Failure to timely investigate a suspected release.			$3,000			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to timely investigate a suspected release. [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			33			Failure to timely assess or remediate petroleum contamination (such as failure to remove stockpiled soil after 30 / 60 / 90 days). 			$3,000			403.121(3)(g)			Failure to timely assess or remediate petroleum contamination (such as failure to remove stockpiled soil after 30 / 60 / 90 days).  [403.121(3)(g)]


									Tanks			34			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing.			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing. [403.121(4)(d)]


									Tanks			35			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation. 			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation.  [403.121(4)(f)]


									Tanks			36			Failure to submit or maintain required documentation.			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to submit or maintain required documentation. [403.121(4)(f)]


									Tanks			37			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required documentation. 			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required documentation.  [403.121(4)(f)]


									Tanks			38			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute, regulation or requirement.			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute, regulation or requirement. [403.121(5)]


									Used Oil			39			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste 			$3,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste  [403.121(3)(e)]


									Used Oil			40			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐on 1 			$4,000			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐on 1  [403.121(3)(e)]


									Used Oil			41			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐on 2 			$4,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐on 2  [403.121(3)(e)]


									Used Oil			42			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐ons 1 and 2 			$5,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unpermitted or unauthorized disposal or storage of solid waste w/ Add‐ons 1 and 2  [403.121(3)(e)]


									Used Oil			43			Unauthorized burning 			$4,500			403.121(3)(e)			Unauthorized burning  [403.121(3)(e)]


									Used Oil			44			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements 			$7,500			403.121(4)(a)			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements  [403.121(4)(a)]


									Used Oil			45			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device 			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device  [403.121(4)(b)]


									Used Oil			46			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification 			$4,500			403.121(4)(c)			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification  [403.121(4)(c)]


									Used Oil			47			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing  [403.121(4)(d)]


									Used Oil			48			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit  [403.121(4)(d)]


									Used Oil			49			Failure to submit required notification 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Used Oil			50			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Used Oil			51			Failure to conduct required training 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Used Oil			52			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Used Oil			53			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control  [403.121(4)(e)]


									Used Oil			54			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation 			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation  [403.121(4)(f)]


									Used Oil			55			Failure to comply with any departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement not otherwise identified 			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement not otherwise identified  [403.121(5)]


									Used Oil			56			Any person who fails to register with the department as required by 403.754 			$300			403.758(2)			Any person who fails to register with the department as required by 403.754  [403.758(2)]





https://fldeploc.dep.state.fl.us/appdata/rcra_epa/Guidance/Draft_HW_Crosswalk_8_15_2019.xlsxhttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/guidelines-characterizing-hazardous-waste-violationsfile://///fldep1/Regulatory_Training/GUIDANCE%20INFO%20AND%20SOPs/CAP/Peer%20Review%20Guidance/Economic%20Benefit%20Guidance%20for%20Hazardous%20Waste%20Violations.pdffile://///fldep1/Regulatory_Training/GUIDANCE%20INFO%20AND%20SOPs/CAP/Peer%20Review%20Guidance/Guidelines_for_Characterizing_Used_Oil_Violation_07-01-2020.pdf


Water_ELRA_Tables


			Programs						Program			ViolationID			Violation			Amount			Rule_Citation			Combined


			404						404			1			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system			$1,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system [403.121(3)(c)]


			ERP						404			2			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 1			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 1 [403.121(3)(c)]


			PWS						404			3			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 2			$3,000			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 2 [403.121(3)(c)]


			STW						404			4			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 2 and 3			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 2 and 3 [403.121(3)(c)]


			WW						404			5			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1 and 2			$6,000			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1 and 2 [403.121(3)(c)]


									404			6			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3			$7,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3 [403.121(3)(c)]


									404			7			Failure to complete required mitigation, failure to record a required conservation easement, or for a water quality violation resulting from dredging/filling activities, stormwater construction activities or failure of a stormwater treatment facility			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Failure to complete required mitigation, failure to record a required conservation easement, or for a water quality violation resulting from dredging/filling activities, stormwater construction activities or failure of a stormwater treatment facility [403.121(3)(c)]


									404			8			Failure to properly or timely construct a stormwater management system serving less than 5 acres			$3,000			403.121(3)(c) 			Failure to properly or timely construct a stormwater management system serving less than 5 acres [403.121(3)(c) ]


									404			9			Contractors and/or agents that conduct unpermitted or unauthorized dredging or filling shall be assessed a penalty per violation			$7,500			403.121(3)(c)			Contractors and/or agents that conduct unpermitted or unauthorized dredging or filling shall be assessed a penalty per violation [403.121(3)(c)]


									404			10			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements			$7,500			403.121(4)(a)			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements [403.121(4)(a)]


									404			11			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device [403.121(4)(b)]


									404			12			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification			$4,500			403.121(4)(c) 			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification [403.121(4)(c) ]


									404			13			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing [403.121(4)(d)]


			Economic Benefit Guidance for WW and Stormwater						404			14			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit [403.121(4)(d)]


									404			15			Failure to conduct required training			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training [403.121(4)(e)]


									404			16			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans [403.121(4)(e)]


			ERP and 404 Guidance						404			17			Failure to submit required notification to the Department			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the Department [403.121(4)(e)]


									404			18			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation [403.121(4)(f)]


									404			19			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement [403.121(5)]


			Potable Water Guidance						ERP			20			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system 			$1,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system  [403.121(3)(c)]


									ERP			21			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 1 			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 1  [403.121(3)(c)]


									ERP			22			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 2 			$3,000			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-on 2  [403.121(3)(c)]


			Stormwater Guidance						ERP			23			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 2 and 3 			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 2 and 3  [403.121(3)(c)]


									ERP			24			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1 and 2 			$6,000			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1 and 2  [403.121(3)(c)]


									ERP			25			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3 			$7,500			403.121(3)(c)			Unpermitted/unauthorized dredging/filling or unauthorized construction of a stormwater management system w/ Add-ons 1, 2, and 3  [403.121(3)(c)]


			Wastewater Guidance						ERP			26			Failure to complete required mitigation, failure to record a required conservation easement, or for a water quality violation resulting from dredging/filling activities, stormwater construction activities or failure of a stormwater treatment facility 			$4,500			403.121(3)(c)			Failure to complete required mitigation, failure to record a required conservation easement, or for a water quality violation resulting from dredging/filling activities, stormwater construction activities or failure of a stormwater treatment facility  [403.121(3)(c)]


									ERP			27			Failure to properly or timely construct a stormwater management system serving less than 5 acres 			$3,000			403.121(3)(c) 			Failure to properly or timely construct a stormwater management system serving less than 5 acres  [403.121(3)(c) ]


									ERP			28			Contractors and/or agents that conduct unpermitted or unauthorized dredging or filling shall be assessed a penalty per violation 			$7,500			403.121(3)(c)			Contractors and/or agents that conduct unpermitted or unauthorized dredging or filling shall be assessed a penalty per violation  [403.121(3)(c)]


			UIC Guidance						ERP			29			Contractors or agents that conduct mangrove trimming or alteration without a permit shall be assessed a penalty per violation 			$7,500			403.121(3)(d)			Contractors or agents that conduct mangrove trimming or alteration without a permit shall be assessed a penalty per violation  [403.121(3)(d)]


									ERP			30			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements 			$7,500			403.121(4)(a)			Failure to satisfy financial responsibility requirements  [403.121(4)(a)]


									ERP			31			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device 			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device  [403.121(4)(b)]


									ERP			32			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification 			$4,500			403.121(4)(c) 			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification  [403.121(4)(c) ]


									ERP			33			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing  [403.121(4)(d)]


									ERP			34			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit  [403.121(4)(d)]


									ERP			35			Failure to conduct required training 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training  [403.121(4)(e)]


									ERP			36			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans  [403.121(4)(e)]


									ERP			37			Failure to submit required notification to the Department 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the Department  [403.121(4)(e)]


									ERP			38			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation 			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation  [403.121(4)(f)]


									ERP			39			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement 			$1,000			403.121(5) 			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement  [403.121(5) ]


									PWS			40			For a Drinking Water contamination violation.			$3,000			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation. [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			41			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 1			$4,500			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 1 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			42			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 2			$4,500			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 2 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			43			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 3			$4,500			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation w/ Add-on 3 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			44			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1 and 2			$6,000			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1 and 2 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			45			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1 and 3			$6,000			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1 and 3 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			46			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 2 and 3			$6,000			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 2 and 3 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			47			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1, 2 and 3			$7,500			403.121(3)(a)			For a Drinking Water contamination violation  w/ Add-ons 1, 2 and 3 [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			48			Failure to obtain a clearance letter prior to placing a drinking water system into service when the system would not have been eligible for clearance.			$4,500			403.121(3)(a)			Failure to obtain a clearance letter prior to placing a drinking water system into service when the system would not have been eligible for clearance. [403.121(3)(a)]


									PWS			49			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device. [403.121(4)(b)]


									PWS			50			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification.			$4,500			403.121(4)(c)			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification. [403.121(4)(c)]


									PWS			51			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing.			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing. [403.121(4)(d)]


									PWS			52			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit.			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit. [403.121(4)(d)]


									PWS			53			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies.			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies. [403.121(4)(e)]


									PWS			54			Failure to conduct required training.			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training. [403.121(4)(e)]


									PWS			55			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans.			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans. [403.121(4)(e)]


									PWS			56			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control.			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control. [403.121(4)(e)]


									PWS			57			Failure to submit required notification to the Department.			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the Department. [403.121(4)(e)]


									PWS			58			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation.			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation. [403.121(4)(f)]


									PWS			59			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement.			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement. [403.121(5)]


									STW			60			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device. 			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.  [403.121(4)(b)]


									STW			61			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification. 			$4,500			403.121(4)(c)			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification.  [403.121(4)(c)]


									STW			62			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing. 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing.  [403.121(4)(d)]


									STW			63			Failure to conduct required release detection. 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required release detection.  [403.121(4)(d)]


									STW			64			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit. 			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit.  [403.121(4)(d)]


									STW			65			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e) 			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies.  [403.121(4)(e) ]


									STW			66			Failure to conduct required training. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training.  [403.121(4)(e)]


									STW			67			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans.  [403.121(4)(e)]


									STW			68			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control.  [403.121(4)(e)]


									STW			69			Failure to submit required notification to the Department. 			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the Department.  [403.121(4)(e)]


									STW			70			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation. 			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation.  [403.121(4)(f)]


									STW			71			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement. 			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other Departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement.  [403.121(5)]


									UIC			72			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.    						none			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.     [none]


									WW			73			Failure to obtain a required wastewater permit, other than a permit required for surface water discharge.			$2,000			403.121(3)(b)			Failure to obtain a required wastewater permit, other than a permit required for surface water discharge. [403.121(3)(b)]


									WW			74			An unpermitted or unauthorized discharge or effluent limitation exceedance for a domestic or industrial wastewater violation not involving a surface water or groundwater quality violation.			$4,000			403.121(3)(b)			An unpermitted or unauthorized discharge or effluent limitation exceedance for a domestic or industrial wastewater violation not involving a surface water or groundwater quality violation. [403.121(3)(b)]


									WW			75			An unpermitted or unauthorized discharge or effluent limitation exceedance that resulted in a surface water or groundwater quality violation.			$10,000			403.121(3)(b)			An unpermitted or unauthorized discharge or effluent limitation exceedance that resulted in a surface water or groundwater quality violation. [403.121(3)(b)]


									WW			76			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.    			$6,000			403.121(4)(b)			Failure to install, maintain, or use a required pollution control system or device.     [403.121(4)(b)]


									WW			77			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification.  			$4,500			403.121(4)(c) 			Failure to obtain a required permit before construction or modification.   [403.121(4)(c) ]


									WW			78			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing.  			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required monitoring or testing.   [403.121(4)(d)]


									WW			79			Failure to conduct required release detection.  			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to conduct required release detection.   [403.121(4)(d)]


									WW			80			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit.  			$3,000			403.121(4)(d)			Failure to construct in compliance with a permit.   [403.121(4)(d)]


									WW			81			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies.  			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to maintain required staff to respond to emergencies.   [403.121(4)(e)]


									WW			82			Failure to conduct required training.  			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to conduct required training.   [403.121(4)(e)]


									WW			83			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans.  			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to prepare, maintain, or update required contingency plans.   [403.121(4)(e)]


									WW			84			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control.  			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to adequately respond to emergencies to bring an emergency situation under control.   [403.121(4)(e)]


									WW			85			Failure to submit required notification to the department.  			$1,500			403.121(4)(e)			Failure to submit required notification to the department.   [403.121(4)(e)]


									WW			86			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation.  			$750			403.121(4)(f)			Failure to prepare, submit, maintain, or use required reports or other required documentation.   [403.121(4)(f)]


									WW			87			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement not otherwise identified in this section.  			$1,000			403.121(5)			Failure to comply with any other departmental regulatory statute or rule requirement not otherwise identified in this section.   [403.121(5)]





https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/erp-penalty-guidelineshttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/drinking-water-guidelineshttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/guidelines-characterizing-npdes-stormwater-violationshttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/guidelines-characterizing-wastewater-violationshttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/uic-manualfile://///fldep1/Regulatory_Training/GUIDANCE%20INFO%20AND%20SOPs/CAP/Peer%20Review%20Guidance/Economic%20Benefit%20Guidance%20September%202021%20Final.pdf


TempCalcs


			Violation1			Violation2			Violation3			Violation4			Violation5			Violation6			Violation7			Violation8			Violation9			Violation10			Violation11			Violation12			Violation13			Violation14			Violation15			Violation16			Violation17			Violation18			Violation19			Violation20									Row Unhide


			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A			ERROR:#N/A						ELRA			19


																																																																		ERLA EB			56


																																																																		Matrix			19


																																																																		Matrix EB			56


																																																																					Mins			Maxes


																																																																		1			1999			2999


																																																																		2			1000			1000


																																																																		3			1000			1999


																																																																		4			1999			2999


																																																																		5			0			0


																																																																		6			0			0


																																																																		7			0			0


																																																																		8			0			0


																																																																		9			0			0


																																																																		10			0			0


																																																																		11			0			0


																																																																		12			0			0


																																																																		13			0			0


																																																																		14			0			0


																																																																		15			0			0


																																																																		16			0			0


																																																																		17			0			0


																																																																		18			0			0


																																																																		19			0			0


																																																																		20			0			0
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			Matrix Penalty Calculation Worksheet


																																							Please see ELRA Table worksheets for program specific guidelines.									DEP DIRECTIVE 923





			Facility ID						Respondent(s)						Site Name or Address																																	403.121, F.S.(ELRA)





																																																Enforcement Manual


			Date						Penalty Calculation Prepared By


			Part I - Penalty Schedule Determinations


			Division			Program			Violation Description			Potential for Harm			Extent of Deviation			HarmVal			ExtentVal			Matrix Penalty Range			Matrix Penalty Midpoint			Matrix Penalty			# of Violations			Multi-Day Penalty						Economic Benefit


Fitzsimmons, Eric: Economic Benefit = AC(1-T) + DC(I) 
AC = Avoided Costs – expenditures nullified by violator’s failure to comply (Operating and Maintenance Costs).
DC = Delayed Costs – expenditures deferred by violator’s failure to comply.
T = Corporate Tax Rate = 21% (in 2020)
I = Interest rate charged by IRS for delinquent accounts = 4% (in 2020)
			Other (+/-) Adjustments			Adjustment Comments			Total


																																				Amount			# Days


			Waste			Air						Major			Moderate			1			2			11000			$12,999																								$0


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


			Click the "Add Violation Row" button at the top of this sheet if you need additional rows																																													Penalty Subtotal			$0


			Department Costs and Expenses												Dollar Amount


			Minimum enforcement case range: $100 to $500


			Average enforcement case range: $500 to $1000																																													Part I With Dept. Costs and Expenses Subtotal			$0


			Complex enforcement case range: $1000 to $5000








			Part II - Adjustments Not Associated With a Specific Violation


			Type												Justification																					Dollar Amount


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


			History of non-compliance																																													Cap Penalties at $50,000			FALSE


			Ability to pay																																													Alternate Penalty Cap Value


			Other unique factors																																													Environmental School $750 Reduction			FALSE


																														Total						$0												Penalty With Part II Adjustments			$0





			Part III - Other Adjustments Made After Meeting With the Responsible Party (only complete this part if adjustments are made to the initial (peer approved) penalty assessment)


			Type												Adjustment Description																					Dollar Amount


Fitzsimmons, Eric: Dollar Amount should be set to a negative value for penalty reduction.


			Relative merits of the case																																													Penalty is greater than $75,000 and Secretary approval is required.			FALSE


			Resource Considerations																																													Penalty is greater than $25,000 and Deputy Secretary approval is required.			FALSE


			Other Justification																																													Penalty is $25,000 or less with an economic benefit adjustment for which Deputy Secretary approval is required.			FALSE


																														Total						$0





			Additional Notes/Justification











																																																Total Penalty After Part III Adjustments			$0





https://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/documents/dep-directive-923http://www.leg.state.fl.us/Statutes/index.cfm?mode=View%20Statutes&SubMenu=1&App_mode=Display_Statute&Search_String=403.121&URL=0400-0499/0403/Sections/0403.121.htmlhttps://floridadep.gov/ogc/ogc/content/enforcement-manual
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Click here if  EcBen is Insignificant
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Add Violation Row
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

https://floridadep.gov/waste/permitting-compliance-assistance/content/hazardous-waste-management-main-page

mailto:Jenny.E.Farrell@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

https://floridadep.gov/

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

To: Horlick, Susan
Cc: Valentine, Sarah K; Farrell, Jenny E.
Subject: RE: CSCR: FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.
Date: Monday, August 14, 2023 1:23:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image003.png

FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. PCS.xlsm
Case Specific Review Form FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc..pdf

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

mailto:Susan.Horlick@dep.state.fl.us

mailto:Sarah.K.Valentine@FloridaDEP.gov
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








Matrix_Worksheet_old


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







			Current Date: August 1, 2023 


			Inspection Date: June 6, 2023


			Inspector: Carly Cogburn


			EPA ID: FLR000216697


			Facility Name: Southern Oil Recovery, Inc


			1: 62-710.401(6): Failure to label used oil containers "used oil"


			2: 62-710.500(4): Failure to display a valid registration.


			3: 62-710.510(1): Failure to identify the used oil type code, used oil end use code, and destination facility on record keeping form.


			4: 62-710.850(5)(a): Failure to label used oil filter containers "used oil filters"


			5: 


			6: 


			7: 


			8: 


			9: 


			10: 


			Facility Address: 1221 Mullet Lake Park Road 


			Reference Links: 


			Manual Guide1: 144




			Manual Guide2: 26


			Manual Guide3: 37


			Manual Guide5: 


			Manual Guide4: 130


			Manual Guide6: 


			Dropdown2: [Minor]


			Dropdown3: [Minor]


			Dropdown4: [Minor]


			Dropdown5: [Moderate]


			Dropdown6: [Minor]


			Dropdown1: [Minor]


			DropdownA: [Major]


			DropdownB: [Minor]


			DropdownC: [Moderate]


			DropdownD: [Major]


			DropdownE: [Major]


			DropdownF: [Minor]


			Notes: 


			Manual Guide 7: 


			Manual Guide 8: 


			Manual Guide 9: 


			Manual Guide 10: 


			Dropdown I: [Minor]


			Dropdown II: [Minor]


			Dropdown III: [Moderate]


			Dropdown IV: [Minor]


			Dropdown V: [Moderate]


			Dropdown VI: [Minor]


			Dropdown VII: [Minor]


			Dropdown IX: [Minor]


			Check Box1: Yes


			Check Box2: Off


			Repeat Violations1: Off


			Repeat Violations3: Off


			Repeat Violations2: Off


			Repeat Violations4: Off


			Repeat Violations5: Off


			Repeat Violations6: Off


			Repeat Violations7: Off


			Repeat Violations8: Off


			Repeat Violations9: Off


			Repeat Violations10: Off


			Repeat Violations11: Off


			Repeat Violations12: Off


			Repeat Violations13: Off


			Repeat Violations14: Off


			Repeat Violations15: Off


			Repeat Violations16: Off


			Repeat Violations18: Off


			Repeat Violations19: Off


			Repeat Violations20: Off


			Repeat Violations21: Off


			Comments_1: 


			Comments_2: 


			Comments_4: 


			Comments_6: Failed to close two boxes of universal waste lamps. 


			Comments_5: 


			Comments_7: 


			Comments_8: 


			Comments_9: 


			Comments_3: 


			Comments_10: 










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
Subject: RE: CSCR: FLRO00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

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

To: Gregg, Jeff <Jeff.Gregg@FloridaDEP.gov>

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

Subject: FLR0O00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc. Case Specific Review

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
Subject: RE: Docs
Date: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 8:59:00 AM
Attachments: image001.png
710 2.pdf
Hi Kerry,

As a reminder, all corrective actions are due by the end of the day on Monday, July 31, 2023. Here is
a list of all corrective actions needed:

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

Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 1:33 PM
To: southernoil@aol.com

Subject: RE: Docs

Hi Kerry,

DEP can grant an extension through July 31, 2023. Please have corrective actions completed by then
and submitted to DEP in the form of documents and photos.
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

From: southernoil@aol.com <southernoil@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, July 10, 2023 11:14 AM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: Fw: Docs

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links,
or responding to this email.

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

Date: Monday, July 10, 2023 1:33:00 PM
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
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:17:00 PM

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

To: Ashwood, Janet <Janet. Ashwood @FloridaDEP.gov>
Subject: RE: EPA ID FLR000216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc

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
for 20237 Or their insurance from 2022 or 20237?

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
Date: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:11:00 PM

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
Subject: RE: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:12:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png
image002.pnq
Hi Kerry,

| have no received any photos of emails yet.

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320

From: Cogburn, Carly

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:12 AM

To: southernoil@aol.com

Cc: Laddick, Gina <Gina.Laddick@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: FLRO00216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration

Good morning Kerry,

How do you specifically track each individual container that you pick up, place on your property, and then
eventually remove? In other words, how do you know how long each specific container of used oil and used oil
filters have been on site?

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

Sent: Tuesday, July 25, 2023 12:34 PM

To: Cogburn, Carly <Carly.Cogburn@~FloridaDEP.gov>

Cc: Laddick, Gina <Gina.laddick@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Fw: FLRO00216697 Used Qil Processing Facility Registration

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking links, or responding
to this email.

Carly,

here is the form | used to track the used oil and oil filters.



mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:southernoil@aol.com

mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:southernoil@aol.com

mailto:southernoil@aol.com

mailto:Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov

mailto:Gina.Laddick@FloridaDEP.gov











I think | can get the rest done by Monday, but if | could get one extra week. | am 100% sure | will

be in comliance with you.
Thank you
Kerry Welborn

Southern Oil Recovery Inc
407-509-9683

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "southernoil@aol.com" <southernoil

aol.com>

Cc: "epost_hwreg@dep.state.fl.us" <epost_hwreg@dep.state.fl.us>; "used.oil@dep.state.fl.us"

<used.oil@dep.state.fl.us>
Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 at 05:38:

46 PM EDT

Subject: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration

June 17, 2023

Kerry Welborn
Southern Oil Recovery Inc
1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd

Geneva, FL 32732 9695

you paid is 204589.

Oil Management Rules is attached.

Mail Station 4560, telephone (850)

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

Environmental Protection

Bob Martinez Center
2600 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-2400

Receipt for Submission

245-8707, or email Used.Oil@dep.state.fl.us.

Ron DeSantis

Governor

Jeanette Nuiiez

Lt. Governor

Shawn Hamilton

Secretary

Your application for Registration of a Used Oil Handler Facility for Southern Oil Recovery Inc (located
at 1221 Mullet Lake Park Rd , Geneva) is complete. Your facility identification number (EPA ID) is
FLR000216697. This registration is valid until July 1, 2024. The receipt number for the registration fee

You must comply with the requirements specified in Chapter 62-710, Florida Administrative Code
(F.A.C.) in order to maintain qualification for the registration program. A copy of Chapter 62-710 Used

If you need further information, please contact the Used Oil Program Coordinator at the above address,

Dep Customer Survey
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From: Cogburn, Carly

To: southernoil@aol.com

Cc: Laddick, Gina

Subject: RE: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 7:12:00 AM

Attachments: image001.png

image002.png

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

Southern Qil Recovery Inc
407-509-9683

----- Forwarded Message -----

From: no-reply@dep.state.fl.us <no-reply@dep.state.fl.us>

To: "southernoil@aol.com" < hernoil l.com
Cc: "epost_hwreg@dep.state.fl.us" <epost hwreg@dep.state.fl.us>; "used.oil@dep.state.fl.us"
< .oil .state.fl.us>

Sent: Saturday, June 17, 2023 at 05:38:46 PM EDT
Subject: FLR000216697 Used Oil Processing Facility Registration

H Ron DeSantis H
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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF

] ] G
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
Mail Station 4560, telephone (850) 245-8707, or email Used.Oil@dep.state.fl.us.

Dep Customer Survey
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From: southernoil

To: Cogburn, Carly
Subject: RE: Labeled containers
Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 4:32:37 PM

EXTERNAL MESSAGE
This email originated outside of DEP. Please use caution when opening attachments, clicking
links, or responding to this email.

Carly
Here is the last of the documents you requested

Kerry Welborn

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device

-------- Original message --------

From: "Cogburn, Carly" <Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov>
Date: 7/31/23 12:19 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: southernoil <southernoil@aol.com>

Subject: RE: Labeled containers

Hi Kerry,

I got the photo. Are you able to take a close up photo so that at least one container label can
be read easier?

Thanks!

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist II

Florida Department of Environmental Protection

=

Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320
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From: southernoil <southernoil@aol.com>

Sent: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:15 PM

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

To: southernoil

Subject: RE: Labeled containers

Date: Monday, July 31, 2023 12:19:00 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kerry,

| got the photo. Are you able to take a close up photo so that at least one container label can be
read easier?

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

———————— Original message --------

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

Subject: RE: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLR0O00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.
Date: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:11:00 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kerry and Mike,
| am reaching out to verify that my initial email sent on June 6, 2023 was received.

Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

Florida Department of Environmental Protection
Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320

From: Cogburn, Carly

Sent: Tuesday, June 6, 2023 4:10 PM

To: southernoil@aol.com

Cc: Laddick, Gina <Gina.Laddick@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLRO00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

Hi Kerry and Mike,

Thank you for meeting with Gina and | today. Please confirm that you have received this
email. Per our conversation earlier, the following needs to be addressed no later than Friday,

July 7th 2023:

e Label all used oil containers with the used oil stencil or stickers or write on the
containers with a writing utensil per 62-710.401(6), F.A.C. Submit photos once
completed.

e Label all used oil filter containers with the used oil filter stencil or stickers or write on
the containers with a writing utensil. Submit photos once completed.

o Clear the holding space for the containers so that there is aisle space and labels
are easy to read.

e Post your most current registration notice and submit a photo once completed of the
notification on the wall per 62-710.500(4), F.A.C.

e The record keeping form observed today does not include the type code or end use
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

e Please provide documentation to demonstrate how you track the used oil and used oil
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

Subject: Re: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLR000216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.
Date: Tuesday, June 27, 2023 2:58:39 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Hi Kerry and Mike,

I am reaching out to see if you have received any of my emails as I have not heard back from
you yet. I did leave a voicemail over a week ago as the phone was not answered. As a
reminder, corrective actions are due no later than Friday, July 7, 2023.

Please let me know if there are any questions or concerns.

Thank you,

Carly Cogburn, MPH, CPH

Environmental Specialist |l

=] Florida Department of Environmental Protection
= Central District

Carly.Cogburn@FloridaDEP.gov
407-897-4320

From: Cogburn, Carly

Sent: Wednesday, June 14, 2023 2:11 PM

To: southernoil@aol.com <southernoil@aol.com>

Cc: Laddick, Gina <Gina.Laddick@FloridaDEP.gov>

Subject: RE: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLRO00216697 Southern Qil Recovery Inc.

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
Subject: Post Inspection Follow Up for FLR0O00216697 Southern Oil Recovery Inc.

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
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